
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203
Vacaville, California 95688
Phone (707) 451-6090 FAX (707) 451-6099
www.scwa2.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Thursday, April 14, 2016

                         TIME:           6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Berryessa Room
Solano County Water Agency Office
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203
Vacaville

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Limited to 5 minutes for any one item not scheduled on the Agenda.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

(A) Minutes: Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Directors 
meeting of March 10, 2016 is recommended.

(B)      Expenditure Approvals:  Approval of the March checking 
account register is recommended.

(C) Quarterly Financial Reports: Approve the Income Statement 
and the Balance Sheet at March 31, 2016.

(D) SCWA Credit Card Policy: Authorize the SCWA Credit 
Card Policy that outlines usage requirements to help ensure 
purchasing cards are used appropriately.

(E) Ulatis Project Easement Variance: Pipeline Agreement
Termination: Authorize General Manager to terminate an agreement 
with Thiara Brothers, LLC, that allowed for a water pipeline crossing 
within an Agency easement along the Ulatis Flood Control Project.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chair:
Supervisor Erin Hannigan
Solano County District 1

Vice Chair:
Mayor Pete Sanchez
City of Suisun City

Mayor Len Augustine
City of Vacaville

Mayor Jack Batchelor
City of Dixon

Director Dale Crossley
Reclamation District No. 2068

Mayor Osby Davis 
City of Vallejo

Director John D. Kluge
Solano Irrigation District

Director Ryan Mahoney 
Maine Prairie Water District

Mayor Elizabeth Patterson
City of Benicia

Mayor Harry Price
City of Fairfield

Mayor Norm Richardson
City of Rio Vista

Supervisor Linda Seifert
Solano County District 2

Supervisor Jim Spering 
Solano County District 3

Supervisor Skip Thomson
Solano County District 5

Supervisor John Vasquez
Solano County District 4

GENERAL MANAGER:

Roland Sanford
Solano County Water Agency



Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
Agenda – April 14, 2016

(F) Purchase Orders for Putah Diversion Office aggregate base: Authorize General 
Manager to approve the following Purchase Orders for the Putah Diversion Office facility:

1. Purchase Order of $31,500 for aggregate base from Syar Industry.

2. Purchase Order of $18,000 for transport of aggregate base by J.T. Martin Trucking.

(G) Contract Amendment for Monitoring System Support Services: Authorize General 
Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 with Eyasco, Inc., for additional monitoring system 
support services, increasing total contract amount by $35,000.

(H) Wood Grindings Purchase Order for the LPCCC River Parkway Project: Authorize 
General Manager to purchase wood grindings for the LPCCC River Parkway Project in the 
amount of $25,253.54.

(I) Repair Purchase Order for the LPCCC Tub Grinder: Authorize General Manager to 
purchase replacement parts for the LPCCC tub grinder at a cost of $15,325.50. 

6. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

RECOMMENDATION:  For information only.

7.         GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:  For information only.

8. PRESENTATION BY EKI – RESULTS OF SCWA SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL WATER USE AND CONSERVATION POTENTIAL PILOT 
STUDY

RECOMMENDATION: Hear presentation by EKI and provide direction to staff

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  WATER POLICY COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING FORMATION OF GROUNDWATER 
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY (GSA) FOR SOLANO SUBBASIN

RECOMMENDATION:  Hear recommendations by Water Policy Committee and General 
Manager regarding GSA formation for the Solano Subbasin and provide direction to staff.

10. ADOPTION OF YOLO BYPASS AND CACHE SLOUGH PARTNERSHIP 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Authorize Chair to execute Memorandum of Understanding for participation in Yolo 
Bypass and Cache Slough Partnership.

2. Select one or more Board members to participate in upcoming Memorandum of 
Understanding signing ceremony.



Board of Directors Meeting Page 3
Agenda – April 14, 2016

11. WATER AGENCY STAFFING

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Approve a new Assistant Water Resources Specialist position.

2. Approve a new Accountant I position. 

3. Authorize immediate advertisement and recruitment for these new positions.

12. WATER POLICY UPDATES

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Hear report from staff on current and emerging Delta and Water Policy issues and 
provide direction.

2. Hear status report from Committee Chair Supervisor Seifert on activities of the SCWA 
Water Policy Committee.

3. Hear report from Supervisor Thomson on activities of the Delta Counties Coalition and 
Delta Protection Commission.

4. Hear report from Legislative Committee.

13. TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday, May 12, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the SCWA offices. 

The Full Board of Directors packet with background materials for each agenda 
item can be viewed on the Agency’s website at www.scwa2.com.

Any materials related to items on this agenda distributed to the Board of Directors of Solano County Water Agency less than 72 hours before the 
public meeting are available for public inspection at the Agency’s offices located at the following address: 810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203, 
Vacaville, CA 95688. Upon request, these materials may be made available in an alternative format to persons with disabilities.

Apr.2016.bod.agd



CONSENT ITEMS



SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE: March 10, 2016

The Solano County Water Agency Board of Directors met this evening at the Solano County Water 
Agency.  Present were:

Supervisor John Vasquez, Solano County District 4
Supervisor Skip Thomson, Solano County District 5
Mayor Len Augustine, City of Vacaville
Mayor Pete Sanchez, City of Suisun City
Councilmember Scott Pederson, City of Dixon
Mayor Harry Price, City of Fairfield
Mayor Norm Richardson, City of Rio Vista
Director J. D. Kluge, Solano Irrigation District
Director Dale Crossley, Reclamation District 2068
Director Ryan Mahoney, Maine Prairie Water District

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Vice Chair Sanchez.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

On a motion by Supervisor Vasquez and a second by Mayor Augustine the Board unanimously 
approved the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments.

CONSENT ITEMS

On a motion by Supervisor Vasquez and a second by Mayor Richardson the Board unanimously 
approved the following Consent Items:

(A) Minutes
(B) Expenditure Approvals
(C) Ulatis Project Easement Quitclaim
(D) Purchase Order for Solano Project Water Quality Equipment
(E) Lower Putah Creek Coordinating Committee Watershed Restoration Planning Grant
(F) Agreement with Normandeau Associates, Inc. for Lower Putah Creek Juvenile Chinook 

Snorkel Surveys – Phase II

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Mayor Price reported that he, Director Crossley and General Manager Roland Sanford attended 
the ACWA Legislative Symposium in Sacramento on March 9, 2016.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

There were no additions to the General Managers written report.

APPOINTMENT OF SCWA REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO 
SACRAMENTO RIVER FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT GENERAL REEVALUATION 

REPORT LOCAL AGENCY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Director Crossley motioned and Mayor Price seconded the nomination of Director Mahoney to 
serve as the SCWA Representative on the Sacramento River Flood Control Project General 



SCWA Board Meeting
Minutes – March 10, 2016 Page 2

Reevaluation Report Local Agency Executive Committee. The Board voted unanimously to 
appoint Director Mahoney to serve as the SCWA Representative on the Sacramento River Flood 
Control Project Reevaluation Report Local Agency Executive Committee.

Supervisor Thomson motioned and Mayor Price seconded the nomination of Mayor Richardson 
to serve as the SCWA Alternate Representative on the Sacramento River Flood Control Project 
General Reevaluation Report Local Agency Executive Committee.  The Board voted 
unanimously to appoint Mayor Richardson to serve as the SCWA Alternate Representative on 
the Sacramento River Flood Control Project General Reevaluation Report Local Agency
Executive Committee.

SCWA FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 AUDIT

Administrative Services Manager Katherine Phillips summarized the results of the SCWA Fiscal 
Year 2014-2015 Audit and reported that the auditors rendered an “unqualified opinion” of the 
financial statements - meaning in the auditors’ opinion, the SCWA fiscal year financial statements 
are presented fairly.  Ms. Phillips noted that the auditors had also identified a short list of control 
deficiencies and associated recommended corrective actions for staff to implement.  On a motion by 
Director Kluge and second by Mayor Sanchez the Board unanimously accepted the SCWA \Fiscal 
Year 2014-2015 Audit.

WATER POLICY UPDATES

1. There was no report from staff on current and emerging Delta and Water Policy issues.
2. There was no report on activities of the SCWA Water Policy Committee. 
3. Supervisor Thomson reported that members of the Delta Counties Coalition will be going to 

Washington D.C. in March.
4. Director Crossley reported the SCWA Legislative Committee met with Assemblyman Bill 

Dodd on March 9, 2016 and discussed the NBA Alternate Intake Project and other issues 
occurring in the Yolo Bypass. 

TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be Thursday, April 14, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
Berryessa Room located at the Solano County Water Agency offices.

ADJOURNMENT

This meeting of the Solano County Water Agency Board of Directors was adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

____________________________________
Roland Sanford
General Manager & Secretary to the
Solano County Water Agency

Mar.2016.BOD.min A-16





4/7/16 at 12:00:13.03 Page: 1
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/25/16 26578V 2020SC Invoice: TURF REBATE - CORLE2 294.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 294.00

3/25/16 26714V 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET AUG 2015 100.00
2020SC Invoice: WATER POLI AUG 2015 100.00
1020SC DALE CROSSLEY 200.00

3/25/16 27279V 2020SC Invoice: DENISE MORRIS 451.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 451.00

3/25/16 27506V 2020SC Invoice: NOVEMBER 2015 100.00
1020SC CUETARA, JAY I 100.00

3/25/16 27536V 2020SC Invoice: NOV 2015 PER DIEM 100.00
1020SC LINDA SEIFERT 100.00

3/8/16 27843V 2020SC Invoice: A601295 1,700.00
1020SC BSK ASSOCIATES 1,700.00

3/1/16 27861V 2020SC Invoice: 001710 1,385.00
1020SC YOLO COUNTY RCD 1,385.00

3/2/16 27870 2020SC Invoice: 0021711 125.29
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 125.29

3/2/16 27870V 2020SC Invoice: 0021711 125.29
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 125.29

3/2/16 27871 2020SC Invoice: 8011810 395.58
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 395.58

3/2/16 27871V 2020SC Invoice: 8011810 395.58
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 395.58

3/2/16 27872 2020SC Invoice: 0020734 72.05
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 72.05

3/2/16 27872V 2020SC Invoice: 0020734 72.05
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 72.05

3/2/16 27873 2020SC Invoice: 5020338 291.10
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 291.10

3/2/16 27873V 2020SC Invoice: 5020338 291.10
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 291.10

3/2/16 27874 2020SC Invoice: 5020339 26.93
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 26.93

3/2/16 27874V 2020SC Invoice: 5020339 26.93
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 26.93

3/2/16 27875 2020SC Invoice: 3020535 267.92
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 267.92

3/2/16 27875V 2020SC Invoice: 3020535 267.92
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 267.92

3/2/16 27876 2020SC Invoice: 176679 34.00
1020SC A & L WESTERN AGRICULTURAL LABS 34.00

3/2/16 27877 2020SC Invoice: SPRING 2016 CONF 1,390.00
1020SC ASSACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT 1,390.00

3/2/16 27878 2020SC Invoice: 102383 1,968.00
1020SC ANALYTICAL SCIENCES 1,968.00

3/2/16 27879 2020SC Invoice: 7687530 243.87
2020SC Invoice: 7687529 188.07
1020SC AT&T 431.94

3/2/16 27880 2020SC Invoice: STRATEGIC FEB 2016 25.92
1020SC JACK BATCHELOR 25.92

3/2/16 27881 2020SC Invoice: SI02042376 40.89
1020SC BEN MEADOWS 40.89



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.06 Page: 2
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/2/16 27882 2020SC Invoice: MARCH 2016 8,500.00
1020SC CLEAN TECH ADVOCATES 8,500.00

3/2/16 27883 2020SC Invoice: 16-026-T MAR 2016 551,160.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-180-V JAN 2016 9,730.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-024-O MAR 2016 2,692.00
1020SC DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 544,122.00

3/2/16 27884 2020SC Invoice: 5-325-90524 492.00
1020SC FEDEX EXPRESS 492.00

3/2/16 27885 2020SC Invoice: 1101 1,100.00
1020SC FORTY-TWO PACIFIC, INC. 1,100.00

3/2/16 27886 2020SC Invoice: 59441 1,914.25
2020SC Invoice: 59440 663.00
1020SC GHD, INC. 2,577.25

3/2/16 27887 2020SC Invoice: CL12212 268.36
1020SC INTERSTATE OIL COMPANY 268.36

3/2/16 27888 2020SC Invoice: STRATEGIC FEB 2016 16.20
1020SC JOHN D. KLUGE 16.20

3/2/16 27889 2020SC Invoice: STRATEGIC FEB 2016 16.20
1020SC ELIZABETH PATTERSON 16.20

3/2/16 27890 2020SC Invoice: 49094499 77.67
2020SC Invoice: 49092562 980.93
1020SC SBS LEASING A PROGRAM DE LAGE 1,058.60

3/2/16 27891 2020SC Invoice: STRATEGIC FEB 2016 100.00
1020SC LINDA SEIFERT 100.00

3/2/16 27892 2020U Invoice: FEBRUARY 2016 42.45
1020SC SOLANO COUNTY FLEET MANAGEMENT 42.45

3/2/16 27893 2020SC Invoice: 5391 316.41
1020SC SOLANO GLASS COMPANY, INC. 316.41

3/2/16 27894 2020SC Invoice: 006492990046MAR2016 1,250.45
1020SC STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 1,250.45

3/2/16 27895 2020SC Invoice: 16724 9,543.86
1020SC SUMMERS ENGINEERING, INC. 9,543.86

3/2/16 27896 2020SC Invoice: 4098 24,561.27
1020SC TERRAPHASE ENGINEERING 24,561.27

3/2/16 27897 2020SC Invoice: STRATEGIC FEB 2016 100.00
1020SC JOHN VASQUEZ 100.00

3/2/16 27898 2020SC Invoice: SCWA-FY2015-16_6 10,717.68
2020SC Invoice: LPCCC-FY2015-16_7 2,305.44
2020SC Invoice: LPCCC-FY2015-16_6 2,413.40
2020SC Invoice: SCWA-FY2015-16_7 10,821.08
1020SC KEN W. DAVIS, DBA WILDLIFE SURVEY 26,257.60

3/2/16 27899 2020SC Invoice: 001710 1,385.00
1020SC YOLO-SOLANO AQMD 1,385.00

3/9/16 27900 2020SC Invoice: 0400009 1,735.83
1020SC CB&T/ACWA-JPIA 1,735.83

3/9/16 27901 2020SC Invoice: 2180 17,802.97
1020SC AG INNOVATIONS 17,802.97

3/9/16 27902 2020SC Invoice: 2134211 534.63
1020SC AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION 534.63

3/9/16 27903 2020SC Invoice: 925335 21.50
1020SC CENTRAL AUTO PARTS 21.50

3/9/16 27904 2020SC Invoice: 2.23.16 - 3.22.16 142.75
1020SC AT&T MOBILITY 142.75



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.09 Page: 3
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/9/16 27905 2020SC Invoice: 5004474485 165.52
1020SC CINTAS CORPORATION 165.52

3/9/16 27906 2020SC Invoice: TABLE A CREDIT 1,506,748.00
1020SC CITY OF VACAVILLE 1,506,748.00

3/9/16 27907 2020SC Invoice: 16961955-8 192.64
2020SC Invoice: 16998025-7 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 385.28

3/9/16 27908 2020SC Invoice: TABLE A CREDIT 1,506,748.00
1020SC CITY OF FAIRFIELD 1,506,748.00

3/9/16 27909 2020SC Invoice: 127200 170.83
1020SC FM GRAPHICS 170.83

3/9/16 27910 2020SC Invoice: 59610 731.25
2020SC Invoice: 59609 468.00
1020SC GHD, INC. 1,199.25

3/9/16 27911 2020SC Invoice: 2-(16) 1,105.00
1020SC DENNIS GRUNSTAD 1,105.00

3/9/16 27912 2020SC Invoice: 5020339 26.93
2020SC Invoice: 3020535 267.92
2020SC Invoice: 5020338 291.10
2020SC Invoice: 0020734 72.05
2020SC Invoice: 8011810 395.58
2020SC Invoice: 0021711 125.29
2020SC Invoice: 4013483 52.74
2020SC Invoice: 3013630 102.33
2020SC Invoice: 4013484 37.73
2020SC Invoice: 6013240 303.06
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 1,674.73

3/9/16 27913 2020SC Invoice: CL13514 115.16
1020SC INTERSTATE OIL COMPANY 115.16

3/9/16 27914 2020SC Invoice: 72751 125.00
2020SC Invoice: 72756 875.00
2020SC Invoice: 72755 10,069.75
1020SC INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION 10,819.75

3/9/16 27915 2020N Invoice: 0316-1 1,350.00
1020SC JEFFREY J JANIK 1,350.00

3/9/16 27916 2020SC Invoice: 483400 144.00
1020SC M&M SANITARY LLC 144.00

3/9/16 27917 2020WC Invoice: 16-02-3868 2,262.00
1020SC MBK ENGINEERS 2,262.00

3/9/16 27918 2020SC Invoice: 199036 7.10
2020SC Invoice: 199208 130.91
2020SC Invoice: 199401 37.60
2020SC Invoice: 199342 51.00
2020SC Invoice: 199400 62.33
2020SC Invoice: 199343 36.54
2020SC Invoice: 199155 50.47
2020SC Invoice: 200076 33.66
2020SC Invoice: K95899 36.09
2020SC Invoice: 896755 159.33
2020SC Invoice: 200720 95.84
2020SC Invoice: 200507 21.25
2020SC Invoice: 200405 40.25
1020SC PACIFIC ACE HARDWARE 762.37

3/9/16 27919 2020SC Invoice: 701847 14.91
2020SC Invoice: 701917 12.89
2020SC Invoice: 703049 41.13
2020SC Invoice: 702280 97.51
2020SC Invoice: 704076 306.57
1020SC PISANIS AUTO PARTS 473.01

3/9/16 27920 2020SC Invoice: 3517068 232.64



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.10 Page: 4
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1020SC QUILL CORPORATION 232.64

3/9/16 27921 2020SC Invoice: 0229160228 1,072.50
1020SC SHANDAM CONSULTING 1,072.50

3/9/16 27922 2020SC Invoice: FEBRUARY 2016 14,320.00
1020SC ROBERT SMITH 14,320.00

3/9/16 27923 2020SC Invoice: 106537 52.66
1020SC TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 52.66

3/9/16 27924 2020SC Invoice: 51517 1,751.47
1020SC YELLOW SPRINGS INSTRUMENT CO. 1,751.47

3/16/16 27925 2020SC Invoice: 9081937 200.89
1020SC ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES 200.89

3/16/16 27926 2020SC Invoice: 16639 5,604.59
1020SC CENTRAL VALLEY EQUIPMENT REPAIR 5,604.59

3/16/16 27927 2020SC Invoice: 5004645035 127.82
1020SC CINTAS CORPORATION 127.82

3/16/16 27928 2020SC Invoice: 16-193-U 223,500.00
1020SC DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 223,500.00

3/16/16 27929 2020SC Invoice: 17019848-5 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 192.64

3/16/16 27930 2020SC Invoice: 3942 20,177.50
1020SC EYASCO, INC. 20,177.50

3/16/16 27931 2020SC Invoice: 80110 471.75
2020U Invoice: 80111 789.48
2020SC Invoice: 80112 2,284.80
1020SC HERUM \ CRABTREE \ SUNTAG 3,546.03

3/16/16 27932 2020SC Invoice: 2016-4 1,052.50
1020SC IN COMMUNICATIONS 1,052.50

3/16/16 27933 2020SC Invoice: 0007519510-7 6,830.00
1020SC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO, 6,830.00

3/16/16 27934 2020SC Invoice: 008854 102.22
1020SC SAM'S CLUB 102.22

3/16/16 27935 2020SC Invoice: 0004278 143.54
2020SC Invoice: 0004277 16,140.80
1020SC SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT 16,284.34

3/16/16 27936 2020SC Invoice: 32253 200.00
1020SC VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC DBC 200.00

3/16/16 27937 2020SC Invoice: 1022 8,600.00
1020SC DROUGHTBUSTERS LLC 8,600.00

3/16/16 27938 2020SC Invoice: WATER POLICY MAR2016 132.94
1020SC ELIZABETH PATTERSON 132.94

3/16/16 27939 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAR 2016 132.40
2020SC Invoice: WATER POLICY MAR2016 100.00
1020SC JACK BATCHELOR 232.40

3/16/16 27940 2020SC Invoice: MAR 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC RYAN MAHONEY 100.00

3/16/16 27941 2020SC Invoice: WATER POLICY MAR2016 100.00
2020SC Invoice: MAR 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC DALE CROSSLEY 200.00

3/16/16 27942 2020SC Invoice: WATER POLICY MAR2016 100.00
1020SC LINDA SEIFERT 100.00

3/16/16 27943 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAR 2016 100.00
1020SC JAMES SPERING 100.00



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.14 Page: 5
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/16/16 27944 2020SC Invoice: MAR 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC JOHN VASQUEZ 100.00

3/16/16 27945 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAR 2016 100.00
2020SC Invoice: WATER POLICY MAR2016 100.00
1020SC JOHN D. KLUGE 200.00

3/16/16 27946 2020SC Invoice: MAR 2016 BOARD MEET 114.04
1020SC SCOTT PEDERSON 114.04

3/24/16 27947 2020SC Invoice: PSC HEADWORKS NOC 7.00
1020SC SOLANO COUNTY ASSESSOR/RECORDER 7.00

3/23/16 27948 2020SC Invoice: 177336 34.00
1020SC A & L WESTERN AGRICULTURAL LABS 34.00

3/23/16 27949 2020SC Invoice: 7818724 243.27
2020SC Invoice: 7818723 188.07
1020SC AT&T 431.34

3/23/16 27950 2020SC Invoice: 4995 14,960.68
1020SC CLEAN LAKES, INC. 14,960.68

3/23/16 27951 2020SC Invoice: B50067.00-07 8,193.56
1020SC ERLER & KALINOWSKI 8,193.56

3/23/16 27952 2020SC Invoice: 17052775-8 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 192.64

3/23/16 27953 2020SC Invoice: 60773 816.00
2020SC Invoice: 60774 2,453.00
1020SC GHD, INC. 3,269.00

3/23/16 27954 2020SC Invoice: V3787401 2,325.23
2020SC Invoice: V3787402 1,128.10
1020SC HOLT OF CALIFORNIA 3,453.33

3/23/16 27955 2020SC Invoice: CL14814 353.71
1020SC INTERSTATE OIL COMPANY 353.71

3/23/16 27956 2020SC Invoice: 1402 4,817.00
1020SC IRON SPRINGS CORPORATION 4,817.00

3/23/16 27957 2020SC Invoice: 31553 2,247.00
1020SC LUHDORFF & SCALMANINI 2,247.00

3/23/16 27958 2020SC Invoice: 1234434 200.00
1020SC NAPA VALLEY COLLEGE 200.00

3/23/16 27959 2020SC Invoice: 61427 2,550.00
2020SC Invoice: 61469 8,874.81
1020SC NORMANDEAU ASSOCIATES, INC. 11,424.81

3/23/16 27960 2020SC Invoice: 6533 250.00
1020SC PERS PUBLIC AGENCY COALITION 250.00

3/23/16 27961 2020SC Invoice: 2444786-MR16 436.89
1020SC PITNEY BOWES 436.89

3/23/16 27962 2020SC Invoice: 39080759 136.63
1020SC RECOLOGY VACAVILLE SOLANO 136.63

3/23/16 27963 2020SC Invoice: 0004275 133,332.98
1020SC SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT 133,332.98

3/23/16 27964 2020SC Invoice: 006492990046APR2016 1,250.45
1020SC STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 1,250.45

3/24/16 27965 2020SC Invoice: 9022832 268.54
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 268.54

3/24/16 27965V 2020SC Invoice: 9022832 268.54
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 268.54

3/24/16 27966 2020SC Invoice: 6014506 107.54
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 107.54



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.15 Page: 6
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/24/16 27966V 2020SC Invoice: 6014506 107.54
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 107.54

3/25/16 27968 2020SC Invoice: NOVEMBER 2015 100.00
1020SC CUETARA, JAY I 100.00

3/25/16 27969 2020SC Invoice: NOV 2015 PER DIEM 100.00
1020SC LINDA SEIFERT 100.00

3/25/16 27970 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET AUG 2015 100.00
2020SC Invoice: WATER POLI AUG 2015 100.00
1020SC DALE CROSSLEY 200.00

3/25/16 27971 2020SC Invoice: DENISE MORRIS 451.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 451.00

3/25/16 27972 2020SC Invoice: TURF REBATE - CORLE2 294.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 294.00

3/28/16 27973 2020SC Invoice: PROGRESS PAYMENT 8 11,165.20
1020SC ANDERSON PACIFIC ENGINEERING, CO. 11,165.20

3/29/16 27974 2020SC Invoice: WOOD GRIND DELIVERY1 1,300.00
1020SC OLD DURHAM WOOD 1,300.00

3/29/16 27975 2020SC Invoice: 16-206-V FEB 2016 9,195.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-026-T APR 2016 551,160.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-024-O APR 2016 2,691.00
1020SC DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 544,656.00

3/29/16 27976 2020SC Invoice: 5-355-76814 897.01
1020SC FEDEX EXPRESS 897.01

3/29/16 27977 2020SC Invoice: 160406 760.00
1020SC INSTITUTE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, INC 760.00

3/29/16 27978 2020SC Invoice: 1644 748.00
1020SC JM TECHNOLOGIES 748.00

3/29/16 27979 2020SC Invoice: 100117 6,588.75
1020SC KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS 6,588.75

3/29/16 27980 2020SC Invoice: 144150 54,488.03
1020SC LSA ASSOCIATES, INC. 54,488.03

3/29/16 27981 2020SC Invoice: 00029197 47,372.50
1020SC P&R METALS 47,372.50

3/29/16 27982 2020SC Invoice: 4215424 496.20
1020SC QUILL CORPORATION 496.20

3/29/16 27983 2020SC Invoice: 49543739 980.93
2020SC Invoice: 49544124 77.67
1020SC SBS LEASING A PROGRAM DE LAGE 1,058.60

3/29/16 27984 2020SC Invoice: 164709 302.02
1020SC SHELDON 302.02

3/29/16 27985 2020SC Invoice: 05021 29,618.30
2020G Invoice: 05015 8,541.16
2020SC Invoice: 05016 2,047.91
2020U Invoice: 05018 21,567.22
2020U Invoice: 05020 1,723.78
2020U Invoice: 05017 26,959.67
2020U Invoice: 05019 3,038.43
2020SC Invoice: 05022 4,158.37
2020G Invoice: 05024 10,431.53
2020U Invoice: 05026 4,642.94
2020U Invoice: 05027 1,907.22
2020SC Invoice: 05028 1,014.85
2020SC Invoice: 05025 384.93
1020SC SOLANO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 116,036.31

3/29/16 27986 2020SC Invoice: CEQA NOE FEE 3.28.16 50.00
1020SC SOLANO COUNTY CLERK OF THE BOARD 50.00



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.17 Page: 7
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/29/16 27987 2020SC Invoice: 16897 9,161.70
1020SC SUMMERS ENGINEERING, INC. 9,161.70

3/29/16 27988 2020SC Invoice: 001455 102.42
1020SC UNAVCO, INC. 102.42

3/29/16 27989 2020SC Invoice: 2417 13,369.12
1020SC WATCH TECHNOLOGIES 13,369.12

3/29/16 27990 2020SC Invoice: 1524665791 35.58
2020SC Invoice: 1524706041 29.65
2020SC Invoice: 1524706471 243.99
2020SC Invoice: 1524746951 23.71
2020SC Invoice: FINANCECHARGE 3/2016 3.31
1020SC STAPLES 336.24

3/29/16 27991 2020SC Invoice: 1X112054 607.85
1020SC HORIZON DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 607.85

3/29/16 27992 2020SC Invoice: 9049634248 1,085.70
1020SC AIRGAS USA, LLC 1,085.70

3/2/16 5000005 2023AC FSA REIMBURSEMENT MARCH 2016 289.06
1020SC PATE, THOMAS 289.06

3/15/16 5000006 2023AC FSA REIMBURSEMENT MARCH 2016 124.99
1020SC PATE, THOMAS 124.99

3/25/16 BARICH FEB 2016 6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 48.71
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 48.71

3/25/16 CUETARA FEB 2016 6144SC LABELCITY - SUPPLIES 255.49
6144AC GO2MARINE - SUPPLIES 150.89
6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 77.43
6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 58.75
6144SC PLATT ELECTRIC - SUPPLIES 429.26
2025SC ACCRUED TAX - LABELCITY 18.29
2025SC ACCRUED TAX - GO2MARINE 11.02
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 942.51

3/2/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: SIP PPE 2.27.16 3,077.88
1020SC CALPERS 3,077.88

3/2/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PPE 2.27.16 7,744.39
1020SC CALPERS 7,744.39

3/2/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PEPRA PPE 2.27.16 343.01
1020SC CALPERS 343.01

3/7/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 46865109 75.27
1020SC CHEVRON AND TEXACO 75.27

3/11/16 EFT 6111AC FSA ADMIN FEES - MARCH 70.12
6040AC EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 106.75
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 176.87

3/10/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 9761200717 2,538.32
1020SC VERIZON WIRELESS 2,538.32

3/18/16 EFT 2024AC EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES - 3.12.16 10,336.02
6012AC EMPLOYER LIABILITIES - 3.12.16 1,601.48
1020SC PAYROLL TAXES 11,937.50

3/16/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: SIP PPE 3.12.16 3,276.83
1020SC CALPERS 3,276.83

3/16/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PPE 3.12.16 7,738.66
1020SC CALPERS 7,738.66

3/3/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 2016030201 158.75
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 158.75

3/18/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 2016031601 175.90
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 175.90



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.20 Page: 8
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

3/3/16 EFT 6040AC FRAUDULENT CHARGES TO BE REIMBURSED 144.74
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST CENTRAL ACCOUNT ANALYS 144.74

3/23/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 02/10/16-03/10/16 1,000.44
1020SC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO, 1,000.44

3/26/16 EFT 2024AC EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES - 3.26.16 11,208.90
6012AC EMPLOYER LIABILITIES - 3.26.16 1,439.92
1020SC PAYROLL TAXES 12,648.82

3/30/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PPE 3.26.16 7,917.17
1020SC CALPERS 7,917.17

3/30/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PEPRA PPE 3.26.16 377.22
1020SC CALPERS 377.22

3/30/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: SIP PPE 3.26.16 3,406.46
1020SC CALPERS 3,406.46

3/16/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PEPRA PPE 3.12.16 343.01
1020SC CALPERS 343.01

3/2/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: MAR HEALTH 2016 14,297.15
1020SC CALPERS 14,297.15

3/25/16 FLORENDO FEB 2016 6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - MEETING 67.23
6551AC AMAZON.COM - SUPPLIES 115.39
6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 14.52
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 197.14

3/25/16 FOWLER FEB 2016 6230SC SEARS ROEBUCK - SUPPLIES 234.95
6230SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 116.31
6230SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 91.82
6230SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 11.95
6230SC LABELCITY - SUPPLIES 245.66
6230SC WM SUPERCENTER - SUPPLIES 26.94
2025SC ACCRUED SALES TAX - LABELCITY 17.57
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 710.06

3/25/16 JONES FEB 2016 6199SC BERRYESSA SPORTING GOODS - FUEL 32.98
6130SC ZTERS INC - PORTABLE TOILETS 216.97
6199SC APL ITUNES - ICLOUD 0.99
6183SC U-HAUL OF VACAVILLE - SHELVING 31.11
6300AC CERTIFIED TOWING - TOWING WORK TRUCK 325.00
6183SC U-HAUL OF VACAVILLE - SHELVING 70.63
6183SC U-HAUL OF VACAVILLE - SHELVING 218.02
6183SC DAVIS ACE LUMBER & HARDWARE - SUPPLIES 24.61
6183SC DAVIS ACE LUMBER & HARDWARE - SUPPLIES 22.49
6183SC DAVIS ACE LUMBER & HARDWARE - SUPPLIES 73.69
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 1,016.49

3/25/16 LEE FEB 2016 6410AC AMAZON.VOM - SUPPLIES 34.27
6360AC EB 41ST ANNUAL MEETING - AMERICAN FISHERIES

ASSOCIATION
300.00

6330AC GRAND SIERRA ADV DEP - HOTEL 89.27
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 423.54

3/25/16 PATE FEB 2016 6330AC CITY OF SAC PARKING 20.00
6330AC CITY OF SAC PARKING 9.00
6040AC FOX AND GOOSE PUBLIC SACRAMENTO 15.58
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 44.58

3/25/16 PHILLIPS FEB 2016 6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - ADVISORY COMMISSION 67.15
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 67.15

3/25/16 RABIDOUX FEB 2016 6144N TARGET - SUPPLIES 12.24
6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 50.20
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 62.44

3/25/16 SANFORD FEB 2016 6330AC CITYOFSAC PARKING 20.00
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 20.00

3/25/16 SNYDER FEB 2016 6300AC AUTOANYTHING - FLOOR COVERS FOR TAHOE 237.22
6199SC AMAZON MKTPLACE - SUPPLIES 81.77
6300AC AGILIS LINXUP MOTOSFTY - VEHICLE TRACKING 91.96
6300AC LOWES - SUPPLIES 5.47



4/7/16 at 12:00:13.21 Page: 9
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Mar 1, 2016 to Mar 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

6042AC FIRE SUPPLY DEPOT - SUPPLIES 83.39
2025SC ACCRUED TAX - FIRE SUPPLY DEPOT 6.09
2025SC ACCRUED TAX - AMAZON MKTPLACE 5.97
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 487.75

3/25/16 WILLINGMYRE FEB 201 6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - ADVISORY COMM 66.15
6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - FCAC 65.42
6040AC NUGGET MARKET - FCAC 12.98
6040AC REMOTELINK - WESTSIDE IRWM 52.82
6360AC ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA AGENCIES -

LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM - ROLAND SANFORD
225.00

6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - HCP MEETING 102.88
6040AC JERSEY MIKES - CMF MEETING LUNCH 78.93
6040AC JERSEY MIKES - CMF MEETING LUNCH 64.95
6040AC REMOTELINK - WRA TECHNICAL MEETING 20.58
6040AC REMOTELINK - EXEC MEETING 12.64
6040AC REMOTELINK - UWCC MEETING 15.47
6040AC JERSEY MIKES - CMF MEETING 17.85
6040AC AMAZON MKTPLACE - SUPPLIES 223.14
6040AC REMOTELINK - WATER POLICY 55.01
6040AC STAMP X PRESS - STAMP 22.49
6360AC MCGRAW-HILL - ETEXTBOOK 99.15
6040AC JERSEY MIKES - LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 74.47
6040AC SAFEWAY STORE - BOARD & LPCCC COOKIES 18.99
6040AC PURE GRAIN BAKERY - BOARD SANDWICHES 50.03
6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - BOARD MEETING 34.00
6040AC REMOTELINK - LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 22.62
6210AC ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA AGENCIES -

LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM - HARRY PRICE
225.00

1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 1,560.57

Total 5,091,626.05 5,091,626.05





SO
LA

N
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

C
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
as

t Y
ea

r
Fo

r t
he

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

s E
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
A

m
ou

nt
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Pe
rc

en
t

La
st

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
La

st
 Y

ea
r

Pe
rc

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
ev

en
ue

s
SE

C
U

R
ED

32
,9

58
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
,3

97
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
0,

43
8.

94
)

(4
8.

01
)

30
,3

33
.2

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
62

4.
77

8.
65

SE
C

U
R

ED
5,

33
1,

75
9.

20
9,

66
4,

63
3.

00
(4

,3
32

,8
73

.8
0)

(4
4.

83
)

4,
90

0,
75

3.
35

43
1,

00
5.

85
8.

79
SE

C
U

R
ED

3,
11

7,
30

0.
34

6,
07

7,
53

0.
00

(2
,9

60
,2

29
.6

6)
(4

8.
71

)
2,

94
2,

51
7.

30
17

4,
78

3.
04

5.
94

SE
C

U
R

ED
40

1,
96

1.
58

77
3,

50
1.

00
(3

71
,5

39
.4

2)
(4

8.
03

)
37

4,
63

2.
05

27
,3

29
.5

3
7.

30
U

N
SE

C
U

R
ED

4,
93

9.
55

5,
62

7.
00

(6
87

.4
5)

(1
2.

22
)

4,
82

0.
44

11
9.

11
2.

47
U

N
SE

C
U

R
ED

31
5,

51
8.

76
34

1,
27

7.
00

(2
5,

75
8.

24
)

(7
.5

5)
30

0,
13

1.
90

15
,3

86
.8

6
5.

13
U

N
SE

C
U

R
ED

37
5,

75
6.

48
40

7,
27

9.
00

(3
1,

52
2.

52
)

(7
.7

4)
38

2,
94

2.
62

(7
,1

86
.1

4)
(1

.8
8)

U
N

SE
C

U
R

ED
51

,8
17

.6
3

57
,5

45
.0

0
(5

,7
27

.3
7)

(9
.9

5)
53

,7
56

.5
5

(1
,9

38
.9

2)
(3

.6
1)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L
(5

4.
59

)
1,

65
3.

00
(1

,7
07

.5
9)

(1
03

.3
0)

25
6.

76
(3

11
.3

5)
(1

21
.2

6)
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
SU

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
L

85
,5

55
.9

7
85

,6
06

.0
0

(5
0.

03
)

(0
.0

6)
74

,1
58

.6
4

11
,3

97
.3

3
15

.3
7

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L
60

,2
37

.4
7

10
4,

89
2.

00
(4

4,
65

4.
53

)
(4

2.
57

)
52

,2
54

.8
4

7,
98

2.
63

15
.2

8
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
SU

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
L

8,
27

6.
21

11
,1

40
.0

0
(2

,8
63

.7
9)

(2
5.

71
)

6,
60

2.
95

1,
67

3.
26

25
.3

4
W

A
TE

R
 S

A
LE

S
1,

28
6,

93
8.

70
1,

59
2,

10
1.

00
(3

05
,1

62
.3

0)
(1

9.
17

)
1,

25
5,

87
8.

65
31

,0
60

.0
5

2.
47

W
A

TE
R

 S
A

LE
S

34
,1

10
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

(3
0,

89
0.

00
)

(4
7.

52
)

31
,8

08
.0

0
2,

30
2.

00
7.

24
C

O
ST

 O
F 

PO
W

ER
 T

O
 P

U
M

P 
N

B
A

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

O
N

V
EY

A
N

C
E 

SE
TT

LE
M

EN
T

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
PA

 M
A

K
E 

W
H

O
LE

15
6,

00
0.

00
31

2,
00

0.
00

(1
56

,0
00

.0
0)

(5
0.

00
)

15
6,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
SW

P 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

18
2,

85
8.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

(2
17

,1
42

.0
0)

(5
4.

29
)

18
0,

34
9.

00
2,

50
9.

00
1.

39
PR

O
P 

84
 IN

TA
K

E 
G

R
A

N
T

0.
00

30
4,

55
4.

00
(3

04
,5

54
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
46

7,
04

2.
00

(4
67

,0
42

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

33
,6

84
.0

0
10

0,
00

0.
00

(6
6,

31
6.

00
)

(6
6.

32
)

34
,6

32
.0

0
(9

48
.0

0)
(2

.7
4)

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- M

O
N

EY
 M

G
M

T
1.

94
5.

00
(3

.0
6)

(6
1.

20
)

4.
48

(2
.5

4)
(5

6.
70

)
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- C
H

EC
K

IN
G

29
9.

66
50

0.
00

(2
00

.3
4)

(4
0.

07
)

23
1.

45
68

.2
1

29
.4

7
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- L
A

IF
 - 

SW
P

3,
66

8.
97

5,
50

0.
00

(1
,8

31
.0

3)
(3

3.
29

)
2,

64
2.

86
1,

02
6.

11
38

.8
3

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- L

A
IF

 - 
SP

7,
60

0.
00

11
,0

00
.0

0
(3

,4
00

.0
0)

(3
0.

91
)

5,
66

3.
28

1,
93

6.
72

34
.2

0
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- L
A

IF
 - 

U
LA

TI
S

1,
83

4.
48

2,
20

0.
00

(3
65

.5
2)

(1
6.

61
)

1,
13

2.
65

70
1.

83
61

.9
6

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- C

A
M

P 
- S

W
P

8,
71

2.
58

3,
70

0.
00

5,
01

2.
58

13
5.

48
2,

46
5.

69
6,

24
6.

89
25

3.
35

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- C

A
M

P 
- S

P
18

,0
47

.5
0

7,
00

0.
00

11
,0

47
.5

0
15

7.
82

5,
28

3.
64

12
,7

63
.8

6
24

1.
57

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
- C

A
M

P 
- U

LA
TI

S
4,

35
6.

27
1,

40
0.

00
2,

95
6.

27
21

1.
16

1,
05

6.
73

3,
29

9.
54

31
2.

24
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

- O
TH

ER
0.

00
18

,3
05

.0
0

(1
8,

30
5.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
 R

EL
IE

F
17

4.
90

1,
18

7.
00

(1
,0

12
.1

0)
(8

5.
27

)
17

3.
70

1.
20

0.
69

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
 R

EL
IE

F
12

,0
98

.1
0

47
,6

06
.0

0
(3

5,
50

7.
90

)
(7

4.
59

)
12

,2
33

.8
5

(1
35

.7
5)

(1
.1

1)
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 R
EL

IE
F

10
,9

02
.3

0
75

,2
94

.0
0

(6
4,

39
1.

70
)

(8
5.

52
)

11
,0

23
.9

5
(1

21
.6

5)
(1

.1
0)

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
 R

EL
IE

F
1,

60
1.

25
15

,5
19

.0
0

(1
3,

91
7.

75
)

(8
9.

68
)

1,
63

0.
80

(2
9.

55
)

(1
.8

1)
R

ED
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
- D

IX
/R

V
20

,0
20

.4
3

40
,4

87
.0

0
(2

0,
46

6.
57

)
(5

0.
55

)
26

,8
94

.0
8

(6
,8

73
.6

5)
(2

5.
56

)
R

ED
EV

EL
O

P 
- V

A
C

A
V

IL
LE

27
1,

09
4.

99
49

1,
82

8.
00

(2
20

,7
33

.0
1)

(4
4.

88
)

32
6,

50
5.

67
(5

5,
41

0.
68

)
(1

6.
97

)
R

ED
EV

EL
O

P 
- V

A
C

A
V

IL
LE

15
5,

40
4.

09
28

2,
70

0.
00

(1
27

,2
95

.9
1)

(4
5.

03
)

18
7,

20
6.

10
(3

1,
80

2.
01

)
(1

6.
99

)
R

ED
EV

EL
O

P 
- F

A
IR

FI
EL

D
32

,0
35

.1
9

34
,9

15
.0

0
(2

,8
79

.8
1)

(8
.2

5)
20

,9
87

.8
3

11
,0

47
.3

6
52

.6
4

4/
7/

20
16

 a
t 1

1:
52

 A
M

Pa
ge

: 1
Fo

r M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ur
po

se
s O

nl
y



SO
LA

N
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

C
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
as

t Y
ea

r
Fo

r t
he

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

s E
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
A

m
ou

nt
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Pe
rc

en
t

La
st

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
La

st
 Y

ea
r

Pe
rc

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
ED

EV
EL

O
P 

- F
A

IR
FI

EL
D

38
3,

59
0.

11
52

2,
70

4.
00

(1
39

,1
13

.8
9)

(2
6.

61
)

35
2,

79
3.

89
30

,7
96

.2
2

8.
73

R
ED

EV
EL

O
P 

- S
U

IS
U

N
 C

IT
Y

12
5,

34
5.

88
15

7,
03

2.
00

(3
1,

68
6.

12
)

(2
0.

18
)

78
,1

39
.6

0
47

,2
06

.2
8

60
.4

1
R

ED
EV

EL
O

P 
- N

. T
EX

A
S

4,
98

0.
96

15
,3

60
.0

0
(1

0,
37

9.
04

)
(6

7.
57

)
10

,9
53

.5
0

(5
,9

72
.5

4)
(5

4.
53

)
B

O
A

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 W
A

TE
R

W
A

Y
S/

C
IT

IE
S 

O
61

,2
54

.2
9

15
2,

00
0.

00
(9

0,
74

5.
71

)
(5

9.
70

)
0.

00
61

,2
54

.2
9

0.
00

G
R

EE
N

H
O

U
SE

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
1,

24
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

(8
,7

60
.0

0)
(8

7.
60

)
5,

61
0.

10
(4

,3
70

.1
0)

(7
7.

90
)

O
&

M
 - 

O
TH

ER
 A

G
EN

C
IE

S
1,

58
3.

46
4,

50
0.

00
(2

,9
16

.5
4)

(6
4.

81
)

7,
57

9.
49

(5
,9

96
.0

3)
(7

9.
11

)
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 R

EI
M

B
1,

51
9,

65
2.

71
2,

79
1,

98
9.

00
(1

,2
72

,3
36

.2
9)

(4
5.

57
)

1,
70

7,
12

3.
31

(1
87

,4
70

.6
0)

(1
0.

98
)

W
A

TE
R

M
A

ST
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
69

.8
8

4,
60

0.
00

(4
,5

30
.1

2)
(9

8.
48

)
2,

94
1.

12
(2

,8
71

.2
4)

(9
7.

62
)

W
A

TE
R

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
0.

00
18

5,
00

0.
00

(1
85

,0
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

M
IS

C
. W

A
TE

R
 C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 G

R
A

N
T

0.
00

16
9,

00
0.

00
(1

69
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
(0

.0
1)

0.
01

(1
00

.0
0)

LP
C

C
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0.

00
95

,0
00

.0
0

(9
5,

00
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

LP
C

C
C

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

EN
TA

L 
FE

E
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

(2
0,

00
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

LP
C

C
C

 - 
R

IV
ER

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 V

0.
00

85
0,

00
0.

00
(8

50
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
LP

C
C

C
 P

LE
A

SA
N

TS
 C

R
EE

K
0.

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

(4
0,

00
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

LP
C

C
C

 - 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

31
,0

55
.7

9
50

,0
00

.0
0

(1
8,

94
4.

21
)

(3
7.

89
)

0.
00

31
,0

55
.7

9
0.

00

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
14

,1
56

,2
43

.0
9

26
,6

74
,0

66
.0

0
(1

2,
51

7,
82

2.
91

)
(4

6.
93

)
14

,0
19

,1
48

.1
0

13
7,

09
4.

99
0.

98

C
os

t o
f S

al
es

To
ta

l C
os

t o
f S

al
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

14
,1

56
,2

43
.0

9
26

,6
74

,0
66

.0
0

(1
2,

51
7,

82
2.

91
)

(4
6.

93
)

14
,0

19
,1

48
.1

0
13

7,
09

4.
99

0.
98

Ex
pe

ns
es

C
A

PI
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
45

,3
21

.8
9

80
,3

76
.0

0
(3

5,
05

4.
11

)
(4

3.
61

)
10

,6
42

.7
9

34
,6

79
.1

0
32

5.
85

C
A

PI
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
12

,1
28

.9
6

17
,0

00
.0

0
(4

,8
71

.0
4)

(2
8.

65
)

0.
00

12
,1

28
.9

6
0.

00
C

A
PI

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

17
9,

61
8.

46
19

0,
00

0.
00

(1
0,

38
1.

54
)

(5
.4

6)
19

,8
06

.7
8

15
9,

81
1.

68
80

6.
85

C
A

PI
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
18

0,
44

5.
83

18
6,

00
0.

00
(5

,5
54

.1
7)

(2
.9

9)
35

.1
7

18
0,

41
0.

66
51

2,
96

7.
47

G
R

O
SS

 S
A

LA
R

IE
S

1,
20

8,
46

9.
44

1,
81

2,
00

0.
00

(6
03

,5
30

.5
6)

(3
3.

31
)

1,
13

5,
85

3.
58

72
,6

15
.8

6
6.

39
PE

R
S 

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

18
9,

32
2.

38
27

2,
72

9.
00

(8
3,

40
6.

62
)

(3
0.

58
)

19
4,

25
4.

87
(4

,9
32

.4
9)

(2
.5

4)
PA

Y
R

O
LL

 T
A

X
ES

66
,2

99
.2

9
91

,4
64

.0
0

(2
5,

16
4.

71
)

(2
7.

51
)

55
,2

64
.6

4
11

,0
34

.6
5

19
.9

7
EM

PL
O

Y
EE

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
14

0,
42

1.
67

20
7,

00
8.

00
(6

6,
58

6.
33

)
(3

2.
17

)
13

1,
16

9.
58

9,
25

2.
09

7.
05

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

14
,7

12
.4

0
20

,1
00

.0
0

(5
,3

87
.6

0)
(2

6.
80

)
12

,6
79

.0
1

2,
03

3.
39

16
.0

4
O

FF
IC

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
18

,1
88

.7
2

22
,8

30
.0

0
(4

,6
41

.2
8)

(2
0.

33
)

12
,4

58
.6

2
5,

73
0.

10
45

.9
9

O
FF

IC
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

18
,8

14
.0

3
22

,2
50

.0
0

(3
,4

35
.9

7)
(1

5.
44

)
20

,9
18

.5
7

(2
,1

04
.5

4)
(1

0.
06

)

4/
7/

20
16

 a
t 1

1:
52

 A
M

Pa
ge

: 2
Fo

r M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ur
po

se
s O

nl
y



SO
LA

N
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

C
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
as

t Y
ea

r
Fo

r t
he

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

s E
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
A

m
ou

nt
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Pe
rc

en
t

La
st

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
La

st
 Y

ea
r

Pe
rc

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

SA
FE

TY
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2,

78
2.

11
6,

50
0.

00
(3

,7
17

.8
9)

(5
7.

20
)

3,
44

0.
79

(6
58

.6
8)

(1
9.

14
)

O
FF

IC
E 

H
EL

P 
- T

EM
PO

R
A

R
Y

7,
17

5.
84

10
,0

00
.0

0
(2

,8
24

.1
6)

(2
8.

24
)

0.
00

7,
17

5.
84

0.
00

PO
ST

A
G

E
4,

84
0.

02
5,

80
0.

00
(9

59
.9

8)
(1

6.
55

)
3,

74
8.

82
1,

09
1.

20
29

.1
1

SI
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

29
,8

09
.8

0
42

,5
00

.0
0

(1
2,

69
0.

20
)

(2
9.

86
)

25
,5

66
.8

6
4,

24
2.

94
16

.6
0

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
17

,7
98

.1
8

39
,2

50
.0

0
(2

1,
45

1.
82

)
(5

4.
65

)
23

,0
93

.0
0

(5
,2

94
.8

2)
(2

2.
93

)
SW

C
 D

U
ES

16
,2

00
.0

0
12

1,
59

4.
00

(1
05

,3
94

.0
0)

(8
6.

68
)

11
3,

30
2.

00
(9

7,
10

2.
00

)
(8

5.
70

)
PP

TY
 T

A
X

 A
D

M
IN

 F
EE

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

(1
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
PP

TY
 T

A
X

 A
D

M
IN

 F
EE

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
PP

TY
 T

A
X

 A
D

M
IN

 F
EE

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
(1

5,
00

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
PS

 - 
PA

Y
R

O
LL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
5,

35
2.

50
6,

00
0.

00
(6

47
.5

0)
(1

0.
79

)
4,

74
5.

81
60

6.
69

12
.7

8
PS

 - 
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

22
6,

54
8.

96
31

6,
24

0.
00

(8
9,

69
1.

04
)

(2
8.

36
)

22
5,

80
0.

57
74

8.
39

0.
33

TA
LE

N
T 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
11

,6
28

.6
5

17
,8

00
.0

0
(6

,1
71

.3
5)

(3
4.

67
)

10
,0

96
.0

0
1,

53
2.

65
15

.1
8

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
A

D
V

O
C

A
C

Y
53

,2
30

.6
5

65
,0

00
.0

0
(1

1,
76

9.
35

)
(1

8.
11

)
43

,6
61

.9
0

9,
56

8.
75

21
.9

2
LP

C
C

C
 - 

V
EG

ET
A

TI
O

N
5,

10
9.

70
13

,6
93

.0
0

(8
,5

83
.3

0)
(6

2.
68

)
7,

36
5.

85
(2

,2
56

.1
5)

(3
0.

63
)

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

92
,5

42
.8

0
87

,0
00

.0
0

5,
54

2.
80

6.
37

58
,1

47
.1

5
34

,3
95

.6
5

59
.1

5
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
(2

,0
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

44
0,

03
4.

44
1,

24
9,

50
0.

00
(8

09
,4

65
.5

6)
(6

4.
78

)
88

4,
02

9.
47

(4
43

,9
95

.0
3)

(5
0.

22
)

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

67
,2

60
.6

8
18

7,
00

0.
00

(1
19

,7
39

.3
2)

(6
4.

03
)

11
5,

93
8.

10
(4

8,
67

7.
42

)
(4

1.
99

)
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
1,

65
7.

50
10

,0
00

.0
0

(8
,3

42
.5

0)
(8

3.
43

)
47

4.
30

1,
18

3.
20

24
9.

46
H

Y
D

R
O

LO
G

Y
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
20

,5
54

.1
2

28
,5

00
.0

0
(7

,9
45

.8
8)

(2
7.

88
)

6,
88

7.
79

13
,6

66
.3

3
19

8.
41

H
Y

D
R

O
LO

G
Y

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

7,
43

2.
35

18
,5

00
.0

0
(1

1,
06

7.
65

)
(5

9.
83

)
8,

13
3.

44
(7

01
.0

9)
(8

.6
2)

H
Y

D
R

O
LO

G
Y

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

18
,4

21
.6

7
78

,5
00

.0
0

(6
0,

07
8.

33
)

(7
6.

53
)

12
,0

80
.4

7
6,

34
1.

20
52

.4
9

H
Y

D
R

O
LO

G
Y

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

(1
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
LP

C
C

C
 - 

W
IL

D
LI

FE
0.

00
75

,3
10

.0
0

(7
5,

31
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

LP
C

C
C

 - 
FI

SH
ER

IE
S

41
,9

17
.3

2
75

,3
10

.0
0

(3
3,

39
2.

68
)

(4
4.

34
)

55
,2

23
.9

7
(1

3,
30

6.
65

)
(2

4.
10

)
W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

13
8,

77
2.

97
19

2,
22

0.
00

(5
3,

44
7.

03
)

(2
7.

81
)

75
,8

86
.1

2
62

,8
86

.8
5

82
.8

7
SO

LA
N

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
14

,5
02

.2
4

10
,0

00
.0

0
4,

50
2.

24
45

.0
2

0.
00

14
,5

02
.2

4
0.

00
SO

LA
N

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
IN

V
A

SI
V

ES
83

,5
26

.4
2

15
6,

94
9.

00
(7

3,
42

2.
58

)
(4

6.
78

)
76

,1
82

.6
9

7,
34

3.
73

9.
64

U
PP

ER
 P

U
TA

H
 C

R
EE

K
 M

G
M

T
26

,0
57

.0
4

95
,0

00
.0

0
(6

8,
94

2.
96

)
(7

2.
57

)
17

,3
74

.3
1

8,
68

2.
73

49
.9

7
M

B
K

12
,4

47
.7

5
35

,0
00

.0
0

(2
2,

55
2.

25
)

(6
4.

44
)

22
,2

81
.2

5
(9

,8
33

.5
0)

(4
4.

13
)

LP
C

C
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
39

,6
05

.8
8

50
,0

00
.0

0
(1

0,
39

4.
12

)
(2

0.
79

)
37

,3
42

.5
8

2,
26

3.
30

6.
06

LP
C

C
C

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
27

,3
22

.3
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
7,

32
2.

30
36

.6
1

26
,8

03
.7

7
51

8.
53

1.
93

LP
C

C
C

  N
U

R
SE

R
Y

29
,9

26
.6

5
10

,0
00

.0
0

19
,9

26
.6

5
19

9.
27

5,
14

2.
48

24
,7

84
.1

7
48

1.
95

LP
C

C
C

 P
LE

A
SA

N
TS

 C
R

EE
K

9,
81

4.
04

40
,0

00
.0

0
(3

0,
18

5.
96

)
(7

5.
46

)
56

4,
97

1.
51

(5
55

,1
57

.4
7)

(9
8.

26
)

LP
C

C
C

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

31
,8

03
.7

9
50

,0
00

.0
0

(1
8,

19
6.

21
)

(3
6.

39
)

23
0,

67
9.

41
(1

98
,8

75
.6

2)
(8

6.
21

)
LP

C
C

C
-C

A
 R

IV
ER

 P
R

K
W

Y
 V

12
6,

60
6.

91
85

0,
00

0.
00

(7
23

,3
93

.0
9)

(8
5.

11
)

12
7,

11
3.

91
(5

07
.0

0)
(0

.4
0)

LP
C

C
C

 M
IS

C
. S

U
PP

LI
ES

36
,8

94
.0

7
22

,0
00

.0
0

14
,8

94
.0

7
67

.7
0

5,
83

2.
79

31
,0

61
.2

8
53

2.
53

B
O

A
R

D
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
23

,1
49

.0
8

26
,0

00
.0

0
(2

,8
50

.9
2)

(1
0.

97
)

18
,5

03
.6

6
4,

64
5.

42
25

.1
1

4/
7/

20
16

 a
t 1

1:
52

 A
M

Pa
ge

: 3
Fo

r M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ur
po

se
s O

nl
y



SO
LA

N
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

C
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
as

t Y
ea

r
Fo

r t
he

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

s E
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
A

m
ou

nt
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Pe
rc

en
t

La
st

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
La

st
 Y

ea
r

Pe
rc

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

FI
EL

D
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

7,
16

7.
31

30
,0

00
.0

0
(2

2,
83

2.
69

)
(7

6.
11

)
18

,9
25

.0
8

(1
1,

75
7.

77
)

(6
2.

13
)

M
IS

C
 W

TR
M

A
ST

ER
 E

X
P

60
.0

0
0.

00
60

.0
0

0.
00

20
.0

0
40

.0
0

20
0.

00
H

C
P 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

19
5,

80
8.

56
49

5,
36

0.
00

(2
99

,5
51

.4
4)

(6
0.

47
)

29
3,

20
0.

83
(9

7,
39

2.
27

)
(3

3.
22

)
C

A
R

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
10

,9
82

.5
4

13
,5

00
.0

0
(2

,5
17

.4
6)

(1
8.

65
)

6,
91

1.
51

4,
07

1.
03

58
.9

0
FU

EL
10

,3
13

.2
5

22
,0

00
.0

0
(1

1,
68

6.
75

)
(5

3.
12

)
13

,5
05

.1
9

(3
,1

91
.9

4)
(2

3.
63

)
G

A
R

A
G

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

8,
12

4.
18

10
,0

00
.0

0
(1

,8
75

.8
2)

(1
8.

76
)

2,
08

0.
27

6,
04

3.
91

29
0.

53
TR

A
V

EL
2,

75
7.

70
7,

00
0.

00
(4

,2
42

.3
0)

(6
0.

60
)

3,
56

7.
86

(8
10

.1
6)

(2
2.

71
)

EM
PL

O
Y

EE
 R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
11

,3
97

.0
3

10
,0

00
.0

0
1,

39
7.

03
13

.9
7

6,
63

7.
47

4,
75

9.
56

71
.7

1
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

39
,8

88
.0

4
52

,0
00

.0
0

(1
2,

11
1.

96
)

(2
3.

29
)

36
,9

65
.4

9
2,

92
2.

55
7.

91
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
11

,6
20

.2
4

20
,0

00
.0

0
(8

,3
79

.7
6)

(4
1.

90
)

10
,2

93
.1

4
1,

32
7.

10
12

.8
9

C
O

M
P 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E/

EQ
U

IP
54

,7
46

.4
6

88
,4

71
.0

0
(3

3,
72

4.
54

)
(3

8.
12

)
27

,1
36

.1
0

27
,6

10
.3

6
10

1.
75

W
A

TE
R

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

1,
05

4,
99

8.
92

93
7,

75
0.

00
11

7,
24

8.
92

12
.5

0
99

8,
72

9.
27

56
,2

69
.6

5
5.

63
W

A
TE

R
 C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
0.

00
49

1,
75

0.
00

(4
91

,7
50

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

M
EL

LO
N

 L
EV

EE
4,

15
8.

37
10

,0
00

.0
0

(5
,8

41
.6

3)
(5

8.
42

)
4,

41
3.

25
(2

54
.8

8)
(5

.7
8)

PS
C

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
48

6,
96

9.
85

81
9,

55
0.

00
(3

32
,5

80
.1

5)
(4

0.
58

)
27

9,
72

8.
91

20
7,

24
0.

94
74

.0
9

FL
O

O
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

44
,0

32
.6

3
63

6,
50

0.
00

(5
92

,4
67

.3
7)

(9
3.

08
)

67
,7

89
.0

9
(2

3,
75

6.
46

)
(3

5.
04

)
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
TE

R
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
8,

61
4.

89
27

,8
06

.0
0

(1
9,

19
1.

11
)

(6
9.

02
)

4,
56

7.
89

4,
04

7.
00

88
.6

0
PU

B
LI

C
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
44

,0
96

.4
2

67
,5

00
.0

0
(2

3,
40

3.
58

)
(3

4.
67

)
56

,7
26

.4
6

(1
2,

63
0.

04
)

(2
2.

26
)

LA
B

O
R

13
,0

48
.4

2
32

,8
00

.0
0

(1
9,

75
1.

58
)

(6
0.

22
)

21
,5

93
.0

8
(8

,5
44

.6
6)

(3
9.

57
)

LA
B

O
R

14
8,

91
7.

55
35

8,
20

0.
00

(2
09

,2
82

.4
5)

(5
8.

43
)

15
1,

24
2.

10
(2

,3
24

.5
5)

(1
.5

4)
SP

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

58
2,

25
5.

13
96

3,
40

0.
00

(3
81

,1
44

.8
7)

(3
9.

56
)

55
1,

64
3.

57
30

,6
11

.5
6

5.
55

PS
C

 O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S

15
5,

82
0.

19
25

2,
00

0.
00

(9
6,

17
9.

81
)

(3
8.

17
)

16
1,

81
4.

98
(5

,9
94

.7
9)

(3
.7

0)
D

A
M

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
6,

79
9.

46
58

,5
00

.0
0

(5
1,

70
0.

54
)

(8
8.

38
)

15
,1

35
.2

5
(8

,3
35

.7
9)

(5
5.

08
)

D
A

M
 O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S
12

6,
64

4.
58

21
8,

80
0.

00
(9

2,
15

5.
42

)
(4

2.
12

)
13

6,
28

8.
74

(9
,6

44
.1

6)
(7

.0
8)

W
EE

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
3,

26
4.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

(6
,7

36
.0

0)
(6

7.
36

)
5,

01
6.

00
(1

,7
52

.0
0)

(3
4.

93
)

SP
 P

ES
T 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

57
,6

41
.0

6
80

,0
00

.0
0

(2
2,

35
8.

94
)

(2
7.

95
)

12
,4

08
.0

0
45

,2
33

.0
6

36
4.

55
EQ

U
IP

 - 
TR

A
N

S 
D

EP
T

1,
74

8.
83

14
,3

62
.0

0
(1

2,
61

3.
17

)
(8

7.
82

)
4,

53
3.

43
(2

,7
84

.6
0)

(6
1.

42
)

EQ
U

IP
 - 

TR
A

N
S 

D
EP

T
36

,4
26

.0
0

94
,7

68
.0

0
(5

8,
34

2.
00

)
(6

1.
56

)
38

,9
02

.1
8

(2
,4

76
.1

8)
(6

.3
7)

SU
PP

LI
ES

64
.7

1
1,

50
0.

00
(1

,4
35

.2
9)

(9
5.

69
)

1,
80

8.
65

(1
,7

43
.9

4)
(9

6.
42

)
SU

PP
LI

ES
10

,1
52

.0
8

23
,0

00
.0

0
(1

2,
84

7.
92

)
(5

5.
86

)
5,

74
2.

50
4,

40
9.

58
76

.7
9

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
W

O
R

K
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
(5

,0
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

2,
31

6.
00

(2
,3

16
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

W
O

R
K

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
(1

5,
00

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
99

6.
84

(9
96

.8
4)

(1
00

.0
0)

TR
A

N
S 

D
EP

T 
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
4,

17
5.

44
8,

20
0.

00
(4

,0
24

.5
6)

(4
9.

08
)

6,
90

9.
81

(2
,7

34
.3

7)
(3

9.
57

)
TR

A
N

S 
D

EP
T 

O
V

ER
H

EA
D

47
,6

53
.5

9
89

,5
50

.0
0

(4
1,

89
6.

41
)

(4
6.

79
)

48
,3

97
.7

8
(7

44
.1

9)
(1

.5
4)

R
EH

A
B

 &
 B

ET
TE

R
M

EN
T

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
(1

0,
00

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
2,

70
6.

82
(2

,7
06

.8
2)

(1
00

.0
0)

R
EH

A
B

 &
 B

ET
TE

R
M

EN
T

2,
47

3,
89

4.
46

2,
95

5,
00

0.
00

(4
81

,1
05

.5
4)

(1
6.

28
)

17
2,

65
3.

18
2,

30
1,

24
1.

28
1,

33
2.

87
R

EH
A

B
 &

 B
ET

TE
R

M
EN

T
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

W
A

TE
R

 P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
S

8,
59

7,
46

3.
00

9,
92

2,
67

8.
00

(1
,3

25
,2

15
.0

0)
(1

3.
36

)
8,

07
5,

38
1.

42
52

2,
08

1.
58

6.
47

4/
7/

20
16

 a
t 1

1:
52

 A
M

Pa
ge

: 4
Fo

r M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ur
po

se
s O

nl
y



SO
LA

N
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
St

at
em

en
t

C
om

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
as

t Y
ea

r
Fo

r t
he

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

s E
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
6

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

B
ud

ge
t

V
ar

ia
nc

e
A

m
ou

nt
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Pe
rc

en
t

La
st

 Y
ea

r
A

ct
ua

l
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
La

st
 Y

ea
r

Pe
rc

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

U
SB

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
0.

00
75

,0
00

.0
0

(7
5,

00
0.

00
)

(1
00

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

W
A

TE
R

 R
IG

H
TS

 F
EE

65
,4

94
.7

0
70

,0
00

.0
0

(4
,5

05
.3

0)
(6

.4
4)

60
,3

42
.4

7
5,

15
2.

23
8.

54
N

A
PA

 M
A

K
E 

W
H

O
LE

0.
00

31
2,

00
0.

00
(3

12
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
15

6,
00

0.
00

(1
56

,0
00

.0
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

LA
B

O
R

 C
O

ST
S

21
8,

49
8.

27
19

7,
15

0.
00

21
,3

48
.2

7
10

.8
3

19
7,

45
0.

44
21

,0
47

.8
3

10
.6

6
LA

B
O

R
 C

O
ST

S
1,

22
5.

28
7,

47
5.

00
(6

,2
49

.7
2)

(8
3.

61
)

4,
82

3.
62

(3
,5

98
.3

4)
(7

4.
60

)
LA

B
O

R
 C

O
ST

S
64

,6
36

.1
4

37
8,

51
0.

00
(3

13
,8

73
.8

6)
(8

2.
92

)
18

8,
84

3.
73

(1
24

,2
07

.5
9)

(6
5.

77
)

LA
B

O
R

 C
O

ST
S

50
3,

64
9.

25
80

9,
98

4.
00

(3
06

,3
34

.7
5)

(3
7.

82
)

40
7,

71
1.

12
95

,9
38

.1
3

23
.5

3
LA

B
O

R
 C

O
ST

S
10

,4
92

.8
7

21
,3

56
.0

0
(1

0,
86

3.
13

)
(5

0.
87

)
14

,5
47

.4
0

(4
,0

54
.5

3)
(2

7.
87

)
IN

TR
A

-F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

(4
97

,5
77

.6
0)

(4
14

,0
15

.0
0)

(8
3,

56
2.

60
)

20
.1

8
(4

26
,0

33
.8

7)
(7

1,
54

3.
73

)
16

.7
9

O
V

ER
H

EA
D

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

27
9,

07
9.

34
21

6,
86

5.
00

62
,2

14
.3

4
28

.6
9

22
8,

58
3.

42
50

,4
95

.9
2

22
.0

9
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
1,

57
5.

35
7,

54
9.

00
(5

,9
73

.6
5)

(7
9.

13
)

4,
83

2.
59

(3
,2

57
.2

4)
(6

7.
40

)
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
91

,1
30

.1
6

40
4,

56
3.

00
(3

13
,4

32
.8

4)
(7

7.
47

)
23

6,
77

5.
85

(1
45

,6
45

.6
9)

(6
1.

51
)

O
V

ER
H

EA
D

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

75
6,

62
1.

62
1,

14
0,

98
2.

00
(3

84
,3

60
.3

8)
(3

3.
69

)
67

8,
15

4.
94

78
,4

66
.6

8
11

.5
7

O
V

ER
H

EA
D

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

13
,3

76
.1

3
21

,5
70

.0
0

(8
,1

93
.8

7)
(3

7.
99

)
18

,8
83

.1
3

(5
,5

07
.0

0)
(2

9.
16

)
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

(1
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
(1

0,
00

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
(4

0,
00

0.
00

)
(1

00
.0

0)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
19

,5
14

,3
75

.9
0

29
,4

18
,8

57
.0

0
(9

,9
04

,4
81

.1
0)

(3
3.

67
)

17
,4

20
,5

37
.3

6
2,

09
3,

83
8.

54
12

.0
2

N
et

 In
co

m
e

5,
35

8,
13

2.
81

)
($

   
   

   
  

2,
74

4,
79

1.
00

)
($

   
   

   
 

(2
,6

13
,3

41
.8

1)
95

.2
1

3,
40

1,
38

9.
26

)
($

   
   

   
(1

,9
56

,7
43

.5
5)

57
.5

3

4/
7/

20
16

 a
t 1

1:
52

 A
M

Pa
ge

: 5
Fo

r M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ur
po

se
s O

nl
y



Balance Sheet
March 31, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets
PERSHING $ 8,000.00
MONEY MGMT - WATERMASTER 9,531.26
CHECKING - GREEN V 233,380.92
CHECKING - SWP 777,409.41
CHECKING - SP/ADMIN 3,038,683.47
CHECKING - ULATIS 1,183,998.70
LAIF - SWP 2,187,797.45
LAIF - SP/ADMIN 4,487,430.89
LAIF - ULATIS 905,793.86
CAMP - SWP 6,700,923.00
CAMP - SP/ADMIN 11,511,423.14
CAMP - ULATIS 2,772,796.00
CERTIFICATED OF DEPOSIT 992,000.00
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-SWP 276,388.20
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SP/ADMIN 809,075.39
INTEREST RECEIVABLE - SP 0.02
RETENTION RECEIVABLE 57,507.55
PREPAID 35,524.66
PREPAID 103,486.00
PREPAID - IRWMP EAST BAY (133,051.28)
INVENTORY-WATER CONSERVATION S 43,165.15

Total Current Assets 36,001,263.79

Property and Equipment

Total Property and Equipment 0.00

Other Assets
NOTE RECEIVABLE 457,629.18
GREEN VALLEY LOAN 200,000.00

Total Other Assets 657,629.18

Total Assets $ 36,658,892.97

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
UNEARNED INCOME-SWP $ 430,500.00
UNEARNED INCOME-SP/ADMIN 68,910.86
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-SWP 30,561.55
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-SP/ADMIN 1,384,909.32
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-ULATIS 246.05
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PAYABLE 677.25
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE (201.06)
SALES TAX PAYABLE 4,105.29
RETENTION LIABLILITY 67,517.75
BENICIA PREFUNDED LAWN REBATES 114.00

Total Current Liabilities 1,987,341.01

Long-Term Liabilities
SOLANO PROJECT LOAN 200,000.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF CASH 457,629.00

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
Balance Sheet

March 31, 2016

Total Long-Term Liabilities 657,629.00

Total Liabilities 2,644,970.01

Capital
OTHER FLD CTRL CAPITAL PROJ. 200,000.00
OTHER CAPITAL PROJ/EMERG RESER 1,000,000.00
SWP OPERATING RESERVE 5,473,000.00
DESIGNATED REHAB & BETTERMENT 2,000,000.00
GV OPERATING RESERVE (7,384.00)
DESIGNATED SWP FACILITIES RESE 4,845,697.00
SP FUTURE REPLACEMENT CAPITAL 14,680,404.06
ULATIS OPERATING RESERVE 235,000.00
ULATIS FCP CAPITAL RESERVE 3,940,526.56
DESIGNATED OPERATING RESERVES 2,334,130.00
Retained Earnings 4,670,682.15
Net Income (5,358,132.81)

Total Capital 34,013,922.96

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 36,658,892.97

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only





  Employee Name: 

Credit Card Policies and Procedures 
Solano County Water Agency 

 
Purpose  
The purpose of this policy is to communicate eligibility, usage, and payments for Agency credit cards.  
 
Policies  
1. Solano County Water Agency (SCWA) will issue an Agency credit card to eligible employees for job-

related expenses. Credit card limits are set at $2,000 for Managers and Staff and $5,000 for the General 
Manager. 

2. Employees shall use their Agency credit cards to charge business-related expenses. Expenses must be for 
approved budget items only. Any items not budgeted must be authorized by the cardholders Manager.  

3. Purchases over $500 must be pre-approved with a purchase order signed by the General Manager. 
Purchases may not be split to get around this policy.  

4. Employees may NOT take cash advances on credit cards.  
5. The cardholder is responsible for all charges made to the card. The cardholder will be held liable for any 

unauthorized items appearing on the credit card statement unless the activity is fraudulent.  
6. Personal purchases of any type are strictly prohibited. If the card is used for personal purchases or for 

purchases for any other entity, Solano County Water Agency will be entitled to a reimbursement by the 
cardholder for such purchases. 

7. Per the IRS’s Fringe Benefit Guide, meals provided to employees’ for non-overnight travel are taxable 
wages. These charges are processed through payroll and should not be charged to Agency credit cards.  

8. Overnight meals are nontaxable and can be charged to Agency credit cards.  
9. The cardholder must notify the Administrative Assistant immediately in the event a card is lost or stolen. 

The cardholder will also have to notify the bank.  
10. The Agency credit card is the property of SCWA. An employee leaving the employment of SCWA must 

surrender the credit card to the Administrative Assistant who will then notify the bank to cancel the 
employee’s credit card.  

11. Cardholders are required to sign this policy indicating they accept these terms. Individuals who do not 
adhere to these policies and procedures risk revocation of their credit card privileges and/or disciplinary 
action. 

 
Procedure 
1. Before any purchase is made, the cardholder should verify that the funds are available in the Agency 

budget to cover the expense.  
2. The cardholder must obtain a receipt and any receiving documents for each purchase.  
3. Any items that do not have a receipt will need a “Missing Receipt Form,” which will be signed off on by 

the cardholder’s Manager. This form can be found in ADMIN DOCS\AD-4_FORMS. 
4. Upon receipt of the credit card statement, the cardholder will match the receipts to the individual items 

and assign the appropriate accounting and jobs codes. These codes need to be written on each receipt 
included in the statement. Receipts need to be taped to a piece of paper and the statement along with all 
the receipts will be submitted to the cardholder’s Manager for approval.  

5. After reviewing staffs credit card statements, the Manager will sign off and turn in all approved credit 
card statements to the Administrative Assistant.  

 
As a holder of an Agency credit card, I agree to accept the responsibility and accountability for the protection 
and proper use of the Agency credit card. I accept and acknowledge the policies and procedures listed above.   
 
 
Cardholder Signature _______________________________________ Date _________________ 







Page 1 of 3
Termination of Pipeline Agreement
APN:  141-010-002 and 141-010-003

RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
Attention: Thomas Pate
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Ste 203
Vacaville, CA  95688

TERMINATION OF PIPELINE AGREEMENT

This TERMINATION OF PIPELINE AGREEMENT is by and among THIARA BROTHERS, 
LLC, a California limited liability company and HILBERS M&M, LP (collectively “Thiara”), 
and SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY (“Solano”), a political subdivision of the State of 
California (collectively “Parties”).

1. Recitals.

a. Thiara and Solano are parties to that certain PIPELINE AGREEMENT entered 
into by the parties on December 12, 2014 and recorded on April 20, 2015 as Document Number 
201500031789, of the Official Records of Solano County, California (“Agreement”).

b. Thiara owns certain real property in Solano County, California, more particularly 
identified as Solano County Assessor Parcel Numbers 141-010-002 and 141-010-003
(“Property”).

c. Solano holds an easement for the use, operation and maintenance of Gibson Creek 
for flood management purpose over the Property (“Easement”).

d. The parties previously entered into the Agreement to allow Thiara to install a 
pipeline over the Easement;

e. Thiara has since constructed a pipeline under the Creek, and has no need for the 
Agreement. 

2. Termination. The parties hereby terminate the Agreement, and confirm that the 
Agreement is of no further effect. Each of the Parties hereby releases the others from any and all 
claims or liabilities under the Agreement, and acknowledges that all Parties shall continue to be 
entitled to their respective rights in the Property.    

3. Binding Effect. The Parties understand and expressly agree that this termination shall 
bind and benefit their heirs, employees, subsidiaries, members, affiliates, agents, officers, 
managers, attorneys, representatives, predecessors, successors and assigns. The Parties further 
represent and warrant that they each have authority to enter into this termination and that all 
required action has been taken to enter into this termination.



Page 2 of 3
Termination of Pipeline Agreement
APN:  141-010-002 and 141-010-003

4. Entire Agreement. The Parties each acknowledge that they have carefully read and 
understand the contents of this termination and that this termination constitutes the entire 
agreement and understanding of the Parties. The Parties further agree that the terms of this 
termination are contractual and that all Parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns are bound by 
it, and that any dispute as to its terms or its interpretations is governed by the laws of the State of 
California. Should any court of law find any term or clause invalid under the prevailing law, then 
that term or clause only shall be omitted from enforcement, all other terms and conditions 
remaining enforceable.

5. Counterparts. This document may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original and all of which together shall constitute a single agreement. 

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

By:_______________________________ Dated:_____________________________
Roland Sanford, General Manager

THIARA BROTHERS, LLC

By _____________________ Dated:_____________________________
Member

HILBERS M&M, LP

By _____________________ Dated:_____________________________
Member

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the above Termination of Pipeline Agreement by and among THIARA 
BROTHERS, LLC, HILBERS M&M, LP and SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY is 
hereby approved by Action Item No. 2016-5E of the Board of Directors of Solano County Water 
Agency. 

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

By:_______________________________ Dated:_____________________________
Roland Sanford, General Manager



Page 3 of 3
Termination of Pipeline Agreement
APN:  141-010-002 and 141-010-003

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)

COUNTY OF SOLANO )

On ________________, 2016, before me, ________________________, Notary Public, personally 
appeared __________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they 
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the 
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is 
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature ______________________________ (Seal)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate 
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)

COUNTY OF SOLANO )

On ________________, 2016, before me, ________________________, Notary Public, personally 
appeared _____________________ and ____________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the 
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is 
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature ______________________________ (Seal)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate 
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 





PURCHASE

To:

Purchase Order No.:

ORDERED BY:

SYAR INDUSTRIES, INC
P.O. BOX 2540
NAPA, CA  94558-0524

Ship To:

a2016-070

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.

4/14/16Date Issued:

Good Thru
5/14/16

Account No. Terms
35683 Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Cost Amount
1.00 1-1/2" AND 3" DRAIN ROCK SYAR LAKE 31,032.00 31,032.00

HERMAN QUARRY

Authorized Signature

TOTAL $31,032.00

Ship Via

ORDERSOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.
Voice:
Fax:

707-451-6090
707-451-6099



PURCHASE

To:

Purchase Order No.:

ORDERED BY:

J.T. MARTIN
P.O. BOX 741
WINTERS, CA  95694

Ship To:

a2016-069

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.

4/14/16Date Issued:

Good Thru
5/14/16

Account No. Terms
Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Cost Amount
1.00 TRUCKING COSTS TO HAUL UP TO 18,000.00 18,000.00

1,600 TONS OF AGGREGATE BASE
FROM  LAKE HERMAN QUARRY,
VALLEJO TO 4020 CANAL LANE,
WINTERS.

Authorized Signature

TOTAL $18,000.00

Ship Via

ORDERSOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.
Voice:
Fax:

707-451-6090
707-451-6099





SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 1

CONTRACTOR: Eyasco, Inc.

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 14, 2016

PROJECT: Data and Website Management

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT:

1. Increase contract amount by $35,000 from $214,660 to $249,660.

SIGNATURES:

Solano County Water Agency, Eyasco, Inc.
a Public Agency

By:_________________________ By:_________________________
Roland Sanford, Jeff Schuyler,
General Manager President

Apr.2016.It5F.Eyasco.amd1





PURCHASE

To:

Purchase Order No.:

ORDERED BY:

OLD DURHAM WOOD
8616 DURNEL DR.
DURHAM, CA  95938

Ship To:

a2016-020

S/W CORNER OF OLIVE SCHOOL
ROAD X PUTAH CREEK CANAL
(N OF PUTAH CREEK ROAD)
WINTERS, CA  95694
U.S.A.

4/14/16Date Issued:

Good Thru
5/14/16

Account No. Terms
Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Cost Amount
8.00 8 LOADS OF WALNUT CHIPS 600.00 4,800.00

24.00 24 LOADS OF ALMOND CHIPS 700.00 16,800.00
1.00 20 YDS OF COMPOST DELIVERED 640.00 640.00
1.00 90 YDS OF CHIPS 1,170.00 1,170.00
1.00 SALES TAX 1,843.54 1,843.54

Authorized Signature

TOTAL $25,253.54

Ship Via

ORDERSOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.
Voice:
Fax:

707-451-6090
707-451-6099





PURCHASE

To:

Purchase Order No.:

ORDERED BY:

RED BARN EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.
P.O. BOX 969
SALIDA, CA  95361

Ship To:

a2016-065

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.

4/14/16Date Issued:

Good Thru
5/14/16

Account No. Terms
Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Cost Amount
1.00 HAMMERS AND SCREENS 14,404.53 14,404.53
1.00 MILL GRATE AND AGITATOR ASSEMBLY 920.97 920.97

Authorized Signature

TOTAL $15,325.50

Ship Via

ORDERSOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY
810 VACA VALLEY PARKWAY
SUITE 203
VACAVILLE, CA  95688
U.S.A.
Voice:
Fax:

707-451-6090
707-451-6099



SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203
Vacaville, California 95688
Phone (707) 451-6090 FAX (707) 451-6099
www.scwa2.com

MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item No.7
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Roland Sanford, General Manager

DATE: April 8, 2016

SUBJECT: April General Manager’s Report

Mini Miracle March

March precipitation totals in Northern California were well above historic averages – a
welcomed departure from the preceding and abnormally dry February (see attached charts). As 
of this writing Lake Berryessa storage is at 65 percent of capacity – 1,044,695 acre-feet - and 
almost identical to what was held in storage a year ago.  Although not filled to capacity, even 
with continued drought, there is currently sufficient water in storage to meet full contractual 
delivers over the next several years.  Similarly, due in large part to the wetter than  anticipated 
March, the State has increased North Bay Aqueduct allocations by an additional 20 percent –
from 40 percent to 60 percent of the full Table A amount – the largest annual allocation since 
2012.   Solano County’s water supply picture is much brighter than for most other areas of the 
State, a reflection, at least in part, of the investments Solano has made over time.

State Emergency Water Conservation Mandate

Despite the improved conditions in Northern California, the State imposed water conservation 
mandates that were first implemented on April 1, 2015 by Governor Brown remain in effect – a
source of great consternation for water purveyors in Northern California, particularly those 
whose financial solvency is largely dependent on the quantity of water sold.  Arguably, the 
economic model by which most water utilities operate – revenue heavily determined by quantity 
of water sold – needs to change.  A change of course that is easy to chart on paper but difficult to 
execute in practice – at least for now.  The State Water Resources Control Board will be holding 
a Urban Water Conservation Workshop on April 20, 2016 to solicit public input on the 
emergency water conservation mandate, and later this spring or early summer is expected to 
consider adopting the current emergency water conservation mandate or some variant of the 
current mandate as a permanent, statewide regulation.



Page 2

Strategic Planning Update

The SCWA Strategic Planning Stakeholder Group last met on March 21, 2016 and completed a 
first draft of Water Agency goals and objectives – the foundation of the strategic plan – and with 
the assistance of the Water Agency’s Advisory Commission, has begun to identify and refine the 
potential strategies that would need to be implemented in order to accomplish the stated goals 
and objectives.  Staff anticipates that a draft strategic plan will be available for Board review and 
possible adoption in August or September of this year.



0

20
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0

1,
20

0,
00

0

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

InflowinAcreFeet
An

nu
al

La
ke

Be
rr

ye
ss

a
In

flo
w

W
Y

19
83

Av
er

ag
e

Ye
ar

W
Y

20
16

W
Y

19
77



0

10
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

InflowinAcreFeet
An

nu
al

La
ke

Be
rr

ye
ss

a
In

flo
w

19
77

(D
ry

)

19
83

(W
et

)

Av
er

ag
e

20
16



Time Period Covered: March 2016

REPORT OF CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDERS AND 
CONTRACTS APPROVED BY GENERAL MANAGER 

UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Construction Contract Change Orders (15% of original project costs 
or $50,000, whichever is less)

Construction Contracts ($30,000 and less)

Professional Service Agreements ($30,000 and less)

Lake County Watershed Protection District: Quagga Mussel Boat Display - $24,500   

Non-Professional Service Agreements ($30,000 and less)

Construction contracts resulting from informal bids authorized by SCWA 
Ordinance

Note:  Cumulative change orders or amendments resulting in exceeding the dollar limit need Board 
approval.

Z:\FORMS\Construction Change Orders.doc 
    





SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203
Vacaville, California 95688
(707) 451-6090 FAX (707) 451-6099
www.scwa2.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Andrew Florendo, Water Conservation Coordinator

DATE: April 14, 2016

SUBJECT:  Presentation on the Solano Single-Family Residential Water Use 
                     and Conservation Potential Pilot Study

Single-family residential (SFR) customers make up over half (i.e., approximately 57%) of urban 
water use within Solano County. The Water Agency administers County-wide water 
conservation programs to SFR and other customer sectors, including home water use surveys and 
rebates for high-efficiency toilets (HETs), high-efficiency washing machines (HEWs), weather-
based irrigation controllers, and turf replacement. The member units, in turn, supplement 
SCWA’s program with locally-administered water use efficiency programs.

Developing a greater understanding of key water-use and related information at County-wide and 
member-unit specific levels will provide the Water Agency and its member units with valuable 
information that will assist in: analyzing customer demographics and behavior; quantifying the 
benefits of the water conservation programs administered to date; developing better water 
demand forecasts; identifying opportunities for targeted outreach and more effective water 
conservation programs; and more directly evaluating the need for and support for, developing 
alternative supplies (e.g., recycled water).

The Water Agency selected Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. (EKI) to conduct a pilot study in order to help 
gain a greater understanding of 1) SFR water use within the County, 2) the effectiveness of our
water conservation programs, and 3) the remaining water conservation potential in the SFR sector. 
This Pilot Study addresses key questions surrounding SFR water use and conservation savings 
based on water use data for the City of Vallejo. Specifically, the Pilot Study includes quantitative 
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Water Agency’s four major conservation programs, 1) High-
Efficiency toilet rebates, 2) High-Efficiency washer rebates, 3) turf replacement rebates, and 4) 
residential water use surveys. 

EKI staff will present an overview of the results of the Pilot Study. The presentation will include 
a description of current programs and possible directions for the future. A copy of the Executive 
Summary from the report is attached. The complete report can be downloaded from the Water 
Agency website (www.scwa2.com).   



























1  

CHARTER
for the Solano Subbasin GSA Formation Staff Advisory Group

Purpose and Goals
The purpose of the Solano Subbasin GSA Staff Advisory Group (GFSAG) is to develop 
recommendations for the governance structure for a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) 
or Agencies for the Solano Subbasin to fulfill the requirements of the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act. All recommendations will be reviewed and vetted between meetings by 
member organizations’ boards and constituencies. The GFSAG is not the GSA for the Solano 
Subbasin.

The GFSAG is a forum for GSA-eligible agencies of the Solano Subbasin to:
Develop a common understanding of the authority and responsibility of GSA(s) in the 
Solano Subbasin. 
Share information, ideas, and concerns pertaining to the SGMA process in the Solano 
Subbasin. 
Solicit and respond to input from both agency boards and public stakeholder groups.  
Support the development of GSA governance recommendations that ensure fair 
representation of agency and stakeholder interests in service of the long-term sustainable 
protection of local groundwater resources. 
Negotiate in good faith to achieve consensus on the development of a governance 
structure for a GSA or GSAs for the Solano Subbasin that will guide the management of 
groundwater into the future.

Membership
The GSA Formation Staff Advisory Group (GFSAG) is structured as an invitation-based, ad hoc
Advisory Group of staff representatives from GSA-eligible agencies of the Solano Subbasin, as 
defined by state-administered maps, as well as representatives from a limited number of 
stakeholder groups. For size management, the GFSAG asks for only one representative staff 
member per GSA-eligible agency to actively participate in each meeting. The Staff Advisory 
Group will be most effective where the same participant attends all meetings, however, each 
agency can nominate an alternate to fill in as necessary. Alternates are expected to be fully 
briefed and able to represent the member during decision-making. Invited membership includes 
one representative from the following GSA-eligible agencies:

MEMBERS STAFF REPRESENTATIVE
Sacramento County TBD
Solano County TBD
Yolo County Elisa Sabatini or Regina Espinosa (?) 

(confirming interest)
City of Dixon Joe Leach
City of Fairfield Felix Riesenberg
City of Rio Vista David Melilli, alternate: Cecil Dillon
City of Vacaville Royce Cunningham
California Water Service Jack Caldwell
Maine Prairie Water District Don Holdner
Rural North Vacaville Water District Gordon Stankowski
Sacramento County Water Agency Darrell Eck



2  

Solano County Water Agency Chris Lee
Solano Irrigation District Cary Keaten
Yolo County Flood Control And Water 
Conservation District 

Tim O’Halloran (confirming interest)

Local Agencies of the North Delta (LAND) 
Coalition (RD 3, 150, 307, 349, 501, 554, 556, 
999, 2104, 2011)

Erik Ringelberg

Solano County Farm Bureau Derrick Lum
Solano County Agricultural Advisory Committee TBD
Solano County Resource Conservation Districts John Currey
Hastings Tract / Rd 2060 Jack Kuechler (confirming interest)
Yolano / RD 2068 Mike Hardesty
North Delta Water Agency Melinda Terry
Travis Air Force Base / U.S. Air Force Merlin Miller
Egbert Tract / RD 536 & RD 2085 Will call to find out if interested. 
Glide District / RD 765 Will call to find out if interested. 
West Sacramento / RD 900 Will call to find out if interested. 
Twitchell Island/ RD 1601 Will call to find out if interested. 
Prospect Island / RD 1667 Will call to find out if interested. 
Liberty Island / RD 2093 Will call to find out if interested. 
Cache Haas Area / RDO 2098 Will call to find out if interested. 
Peters Pocket / RD 2104 Will call to find out if interested. 

Administration
To start, the Solano County Water Agency will provide administrative support to the GFSAG
until and unless it chooses otherwise. SCWA’s administrative role is to support the collaborative 
interagency GSA formation process and does not presume to have any governance authority over 
the GFSAG or within the GSA itself. SCWA, as a GFSAG member agency, will have one staff
representative. 

To start, the group will be facilitated by a neutral third party group, Ag Innovations, until and 
unless it chooses otherwise or current contract funding runs out. The GFSAG will discuss means
to provide additional financing to support the facilitation efforts of Ag Innovations or a suitable 
equivalent as needed
Public Input: Member agencies commit to implementing a robust process to engage public input and will work with Ag Innovations to ensure fair representation of public and agricultural interests in the process.  
Meeting Ground Rules
The Staff Advisory Group will use the following standing ground rules to establish a productive 
protocol for meetings and may modify them as appropriate. 

Be Present: Give each other the gift of our time (cell phones off).
Listen Openly: Practice patience, attention, and respect for different views.
Speak Courteously: Share your views candidly, define key terms, and share the floor 
generously.
Suspend Certainty: Be curious about new information, approaches, and opinions. 
Represent your Agency and/or Constituency Interests: As representatives of a larger 
stakeholder group, members agree to consider these group interests over individual 
interests at all points in the deliberation process, and solicit input from these groups on 
deliberations and recommendations developed in the GFSAG meetings. 



3  

Report Back to Your Elected Bodies: It is understood that it is each participant’s
responsibility to keep their Elected Body appraised as to the discussions, issues, and 
positions of the work of the Staff Advisory Group.

Decision Making
The GFSAG is a working group tasked to develop recommendations regarding the governance 
structure of the GSA agency or agencies for the Solano Subbasin, for approval by all member 
agency boards as well as vetting through a formal public input process led by Ag Innovations. In 
the development of the recommendations, the GFSAG will strive for consensus (agreement 
among all participants) in all of its decision-making. Working toward consensus is a fundamental 
principle. 

Consensus means that all group members either fully support or can live with the decision or 
overall recommendations and believe that their agencies and organizations can as well. In 
reaching consensus, it is useful to refer to the Gradients of Agreement. This scale makes it easier 
for participants to be honest. Using it, members can register less-than-whole-hearted support 
without fearing that their statement will be interpreted as a veto. 

1 2 3 4 5 6
Fully 

endorse!
Endorsement 
with minor 

issues

Conditional 
agreement

Stand Aside 
/ Abstain / 

Neutral

Disagreement Reject

I strongly 
support the 
proposal. 

I generally like 
it. Proceed 
with my 
support.

I can support 
if some steps 
are taken now 
or in the 
future.

I neither 
support nor 
reject the 
proposal –
Proceed.

I don’t agree 
with the proposal 
in its current 
form but will not 
reject it outright.

I cannot 
support the 
proposal at 
all.

When differences of opinion exist after extensive discussion, a straw poll will be taken using the 
Gradients of Agreement. Unless a member votes to reject (level 6), the proposal will move 
forward. In the event a member cannot support the proposal and votes to reject, members will 
decide on the appropriate next course of action together. 

Member Agreements
The GFSAG represents a first step in an ongoing collaborative effort toward SGMA compliance 
within the Solano Subbasin. Staff participation in the GFSAG is part of a good faith commitment 
founded on the following core agreements: 

1. Collaboration: The Members agree to work collaboratively towards SGMA compliance 
within the Solano Subbasin and to build upon existing frameworks, cooperation, and 
successful water management efforts in Solano County.

2. Groundwater governance: While it is unknown at this time what governance structure 
will take form for the Solano Sub-basin, the Members agree to work individually and 
collectively to seek formation of one or more GSAs to provide SGMA-compliant 
groundwater management governance within the Solano Sub-basin prior to June 30, 
2017. The ultimate governance structure within the Solano Sub-basin is not the subject of 
this Charter. As such, this Charter does not form a GSA or multiple GSAs, but rather 
begins a consensus-seeking discussion process toward SGMA compliance.



4  

3. Coordination: The SGMA requires that the entire Solano Sub-basin be covered by one 
or more GSP(s). If more than one GSP is established, SGMA further requires that a 
coordination agreement be in place and deemed adequate by DWR. To this end, the 
Members understand that coordination and collaboration on various levels, many of 
which may not be clear at this time, will be essential to complying with the SGMA 
requirements, regardless of which groundwater governance structure ultimately develops 
within the Solano Sub-basin.

4. Advisory Input: Staff representatives will provide key GFSAG recommendations to 
their respective boards for review and, where appropriate, approval. 

5. Stakeholder engagement: The Members recognize that meaningful stakeholder 
engagement is essential to the GSA formation process. The Members commit to 
implementing a robust process to engage public input and will work with Ag Innovations 
to ensure fair representation of public and agricultural interests in the process. The 
Members will work collaboratively with community groups, individuals, and
stakeholders to develop a proposed governance structure to manage groundwater in the 
subbasin and comply with SGMA. The Members will seek to institutionalize stakeholder 
engagement in the governance structure and will ensure regular, productive 
communication between the Members, stakeholders, and stakeholder representatives.

6. Coordinated and collaborative data management: The Members acknowledge that 
transparency and data sharing are fundamental components of effective resource 
management collaboration. The Members will identify opportunities to enhance data 
management and sharing across jurisdictional and organizational boundaries. With 
appropriate exceptions for confidential data, the Members will make data accessible and 
shareable in order to enhance collaboration among different organizations and 
stakeholders, increase the effectiveness of management decisions, and reduce disputes.

7. No implied financial commitment: This Charter does not evoke or imply any financial 
commitment of the Members beyond the commitment of staff time to attend and prepare 
for meetings. However, the Members acknowledge that during the tenure of this Staff 
Advisory Group situations may arise when it is collectively advantageous to secure 
vender provided supplies or services that require cost sharing among the Members. Any 
such agreement to share costs shall be made using the decision making procedure 
identified above and shall be subject to appropriation of required funds by member 
agency boards.

8. Term: The Members have entered into this Charter voluntarily. This Charter may not be 
modified except by mutual consent of authorized officials from the Members, using the 
decision making procedure identified above. This Charter shall become effective upon 
signature by the authorized officials from the Members and will remain in effect until 
modified or terminated by mutual consent of the Members.

9. Good faith efforts: Each Member shall use its best efforts and work wholeheartedly and 
in good faith for the expeditious completion of the objectives of the GSA Formation Staff 
Advisory Group and the satisfactory performance of the terms and provisions contained 
herein.



5  

Appendix A – Context for Implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act in the Solano Subbasin

In California, overlying landowners generally have the right to extract and use groundwater.  
Prior to the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), unless a basin was adjudicated 
by a Court or Settlement Agreement, a property owner’s right to pump and extract groundwater 
was limited only by the availability of groundwater, the rights of the basin’s other groundwater
users, and the Constitutional requirement that requires all use of water be “reasonable and 
beneficial.” In some California groundwater basins, unlimited pumping lead to over drafting and 
its associated negative impacts.  In 2014, prolonged drought and heightened public awareness of 
groundwater over drafting  created the conditions that lead to the passage of SGMA.  

The Solano Groundwater Sub-basin (Solano Sub-basin), as defined by the Department of Water 
Resources’ (DWR) Bulletin 118, 2003 Update, encompasses approximately 664 square miles and 
is largely located within Solano County. The Members share common groundwater resources 
within the Solano Sub-basin and have managed those resources in the best interests of their 
respective constituents in compliance with applicable state laws. 

With its passage in the California Legislature and signing into law by Governor Brown, the 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (SGMA) will change many conditions and 
requirements under which all groundwater resources are currently managed within the Solano 
Sub-basin. A foundational tenet of the SGMA is to maintain existing local control of groundwater 
management, provided groundwater is managed in a sustainable manner, as outlined in the 
SGMA (see Appendix B for SGMA Tenets). 

The SGMA requires certain deadlines be met by local agencies within the Solano Sub-basin in 
order to avoid intervention of local groundwater management by the State Water Resources 
Control Board (State Water Board). Relevant to the Members, the first SGMA deadline for local 
agencies requires the formation of at least one Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) by 
June 30, 2017 in order to avoid the Solano Sub-basin being placed on probationary status 
(California Water Code section 10735.2). DWR is to be informed of the formation of GSAs and 
to assess the adequacy of coordination agreements required by SGMA. Probationary status could 
lead to the State Water Board developing an enforceable interim plan to manage local 
groundwater resources.

The second deadline for local agencies requires a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) to be 
developed to achieve groundwater sustainability within the Solano Sub-basin and submitted to 
DWR by January 31, 2022. The entire Solano Sub-basin must be covered by at least one GSP. If 
more than one GSP is established, a coordination agreement must be in place to ensure the 
coordinated implementation of the GSPs for the Solano Sub-basin to achieve sustainability. In 
order to craft a GSP that meets the requirements of SGMA, a GSA or GSAs must essentially 
determine the allowable extraction from a basin such that the basin remains in a state of 
sustainability.  Although SGMA does not change existing rights to use groundwater, it does 
provide authority to GSAs to limit extractions in order to achieve sustainability. The GSA or 
GSAs will ultimately determine whether any changes to current management practices in the 
Solano Subbasin are required.



6  

Appendix B – SGMA Tenets

The Legislature finds and declares as follows:

1) The people of the state have a primary interest in the protection, management, and 
reasonable beneficial use of the water resources of the state, both surface and 
underground, and that the integrated management of the state’s water resources is 
essential to meeting its water management goals.

2) Groundwater provides a significant portion of California’s water supply. Groundwater 
accounts for more than one-third of the water used by Californians in an average year and 
more than one-half of the water used by Californians in a drought year when other 
sources are unavailable.

3) Excessive groundwater extraction can cause overdraft, failed wells, deteriorated water 
quality, environmental damage, and irreversible land subsidence that damages 
infrastructure and diminishes the capacity of aquifers to store water for the future.

4) When properly managed, groundwater resources will help protect communities, farms, 
and the environment against prolonged dry periods and climate change, preserving water 
supplies for existing and potential beneficial use.

5) Failure to manage groundwater to prevent long-term overdraft infringes on groundwater 
rights.

6) Groundwater resources are most effectively managed as the local or regional level.

7) Groundwater management will not be effective unless local actions to sustainably 
manage groundwater basins and subbasins are taken.

Local and regional agencies need to have the necessary support and authority to manage 
groundwater sustainably.

8) In those circumstances where a local groundwater management agency is not managing 
its groundwater sustainably, the state needs to protect the resources until it is determined 
that a local groundwater management agency can sustainably manage the groundwater 
basin or subbasin.

9) Information on the amount of groundwater extraction, natural and artificial recharge, and 
groundwater evaluations are critical for effective management of groundwater.

10) Sustainable groundwater management in California depends upon creating more 
opportunities for robust conjunctive management of surface water and groundwater 
resource. Climate change will intensify the need to recalibrate and reconcile surface 
water and groundwater management strategies.

11) Sustainability groundwater management is part of implementation of the California
Water Action Plan.



7  

It is, therefore, the intent of the Legislature to do all of the following:

To provide local and regional agencies the authority to sustainable manage groundwater.

1) To provide that if no local groundwater agency or agencies provide sustainable
groundwater management for a groundwater basin or subbasin, the state had the authority 
to develop and implement and interim plan until the time the local groundwater 
sustainability agency or agencies can assume management of the basin or subbasin.

2) To require the development and reporting of those data necessary to support sustainable 
groundwater management, including those data that help describe the basin geology, the 
short-and long-term trends of the basin’s water balance, and other measures of 
sustainability and those data necessary to resolve dispute regarding sustainable yield, 
beneficial uses, and water rights.

3) To respect overlying and other proprietary rights to groundwater, consistent with Section 
1200 of the Water Code.

4) To recognize and preserve the authority of cities and counties to manage groundwater 
pursuant to their police powers.









1

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
AMONG THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR BUREAU OF RECLAMATION, UNITED STATES 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL MARINE 
FISHERIES SERVICE, UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, THE CALIFORNIA NATURAL 

RESOURCES AGENCY, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
FISH AND WILDLIFE, CENTRAL VALLEY FLOOD PROTECTION BOARD, STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL 
BOARD, CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, COUNTY OF YOLO, COUNTY OF 

SOLANO, SACRAMENTO AREA FLOOD CONTROL AGENCY, SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY, AND 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2068  

REGARDING COLLABORATION AND COOPERATION IN THE YOLO BYPASS AND CACHE SLOUGH REGION 

Introduction 
The Yolo Bypass and Cache Slough Region (Region) is the focus of several interagency planning efforts by 
multiple federal, state, and local governmental agencies aimed at improving flood conveyance, fisheries 
and wildlife habitat, water supply and water quality, agricultural land preservation, economic 
development, and recreation. The numerous demands on and interests in the Region present an 
opportunity for governmental agencies at the local, state, and federal levels to collaborate to 
accommodate multiple objectives through the implementation of policies and projects that improve the 
variety of public values that the Region serves.  
 

Purpose 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) serves as the vehicle to promote the discussion, 
prioritization, and resolution of policy and other issues critical to the success of the various planning 
efforts in the Region. The parties (Parties) to this MOU envision a Region that serves as a model for 
public agency cooperation and achievement.  To this end, this MOU memorializes the understanding of 
the Parties, interested local, state, and federal agencies, to partner to improve collaboration, 
synchronize efforts, and enhance outcomes of planning efforts related to flood conveyance, fisheries 
and wildlife habitat, water supply and water quality, agricultural land preservation, economic 
development, and recreation.   



2

Parties 

This MOU is entered into by the United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Reclamation, the 
United States Fish and Wildlife Service, the United States Department of Commerce National Marine 
Fisheries Service, the United States Army Corps of Engineers, the California Natural Resources Agency, 
the California Department of Water Resources, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, the 
Central Valley Flood Protection Board, the State Water Resources Control Board, the Central Valley 
Regional Water Quality Control Board, the County of Yolo, the County of Solano, Sacramento Area Flood 
Control Agency, Reclamation District No. 2068, and Solano County Water Agency (collectively referred 
to as “Parties” and individually as “Party”). 

Principles 

The Parties recognize the following principles, which will guide collaborative efforts under this MOU: 
A. Successful planning understands and addresses the specific concerns of each Party and 

those that they represent, such as concerns related to potential species, regional 
economy, and water supply conflicts, among others. 

B. Public benefit projects will protect or improve the flood system resiliency of the Yolo 
Bypass, which is an authorized State and Federal flood management facility.   

C. Public benefits are inherent in the integration of flood management, habitat restoration, 
and economic sustainability efforts, and these public benefits should be maximized 
wherever appropriate.  

D. Each Party is committed to understanding the opportunities and constraints of one 
another’s independent authorities and regulatory responsibilities, which will not be 
compromised through participation in the collaborative efforts described in this MOU.  

E. Local expertise and technical input is valuable and should be actively sought out through 
effective stakeholder outreach.   

 
Term and Other Conditions 

A. Non-binding Nature: 
This MOU is legally nonbinding and in no way: (i) impairs any Party from continuing its own planning or 
project implementation; (ii) limits a Party from exercising its regulatory authority in any matter; (iii) 
infers that a Party’s governing body or management will act in any particular manner on a project; or (iv) 
gives any of the Parties any authority over matters within the jurisdiction of any other Party. Nothing in 
this MOU creates any legal rights, obligations, benefits, or trust responsibilities, substantive or 
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, by a Party against any other Party, a Party’s officers, or any 
person. 

B. Term: 
This MOU will become effective upon signature of all Parties and shall remain in effect for ten years 
unless terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties. Upon the expiration of ten years, the MOU may 
be renewed or extended through written agreement of all Parties. A Party may withdraw from this MOU 
at any time by notifying all other Parties in writing. 

 



3

C. Amendments:
Modifications or amendments to the terms of this MOU shall be in writing and executed by all Parties. 

D. Relationship of Parties:
Execution of this MOU does not create a new legal entity with a separate existence from the individual 
Parties. This MOU does not create an “advisory committee” as that term is defined in the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act, as amended (Pub. L. 92-463). This MOU also does not result in the joint 
exercise of powers as set forth in California Government Code section 6500 et seq. This MOU neither 
expands nor is in derogation of those powers and authorities vested in the Parties, or any of them, by 
applicable laws, statutes, regulations, or Executive Orders, nor does it modify or supersede any other 
applicable interagency agreements existing as of the date of this MOU.  

E. Funding and Availability of Funds:
Funding by any Party toward any interagency effort in the Region is subject to the requirements of any 
and all applicable laws, regulations, and procedures. Nothing in this MOU is intended or shall be 
construed to authorize or require the obligation, appropriation, reprogramming, or expenditure of any 
funds by any Party as permitted by applicable law. As required by the Anti-Deficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. 
1341, 1342, and 1517, all commitments made by Federal signatories to this MOU are subject to the 
availability of appropriated funds and budget priorities. Any funding commitment or services, if pursued, 
will be handled in accordance with applicable laws, regulations, and procedures.   

Signatures 

United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Reclamation 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

United States Department of Commerce National Marine Fisheries Service 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

United States Army Corps of Engineers 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

United States Fish and Wildlife Service 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

The California Natural Resources Agency 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 



4

California Department of Water Resources 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

Central Valley Flood Protection Board 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

State Water Resources Control Board 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

County of Yolo 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

County of Solano 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

Solano County Water Agency 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

Reclamation District No. 2068 

By: _________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 









S
ol

an
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l C
ha

rt

SC
W

A 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s

LP
C

C
C

Sa
nd

ra
 W

ill
in

gm
yr

e
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
As

si
st

an
t

C
le

ric
al

O
ffi

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

P
ay

ab
le

P
er

so
nn

el
C

on
tra

ct
s

W
at

er
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g

R
ic

ha
rd

 M
ar

ov
ic

h 
*

Pu
ta

h 
C

re
ek

 S
tr

ea
m

ke
ep

er
S

tre
am

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

* M
an

ag
em

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

s

Sh
ad

in
g 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 ti
m

e 
de

vo
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Su
pe

rv
is

or

K
at

he
rin

e 
Ph

ill
ip

s 
*

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 M
an

ag
er

Fi
na

nc
e

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

G
ra

nt
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

B
ud

ge
t

A
ud

it

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 I

SW
P 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

W
at

er
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

tin
gAl

ex
 R

ab
id

ou
x,

 P
E

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 E
ng

in
ee

r
N

B
A

/S
P

 w
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 O

&
M

M
ar

k 
Sn

yd
er

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 S

tr
ea

m
ke

ep
er

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

S
up

po
rt

R
eg

ul
at

or
y/

P
er

m
itt

in
g

S
af

et
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

An
dy

 F
lo

re
nd

o
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n/

Pl
an

ni
ng

W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

E
du

ca
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

Je
ff 

B
ar

ic
h,

 E
IT

As
si

st
an

t W
at

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 E

ng
in

ee
r

Fl
oo

d 
C

on
tro

l
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
U

la
tis

 a
nd

 G
V

 O
&

M

Ja
y 

C
ue

ta
ra

Se
ni

or
 W

at
er

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  E
ng

in
ee

r
(In

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n)
Fl

oo
d 

H
az

ar
d

Fl
ow

 a
nd

 W
Q

In
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

R
ol

an
d 

Sa
nf

or
d 

*
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
S

C
W

A
 P

ol
ic

y
P

la
nn

in
g

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed D

uc
 J

on
es

 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
S

tre
am

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

S
up

po
rt

C
hr

is
 L

ee
 *

Pr
in

ci
pa

l 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
H

C
P

R
eg

ul
at

or
y/

P
er

m
itt

in
g

In
te

gr
at

ed
 R

eg
io

na
l P

la
nn

in
g

I.T
.

As
si

st
an

t W
at

er
R

es
ou

rc
es

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
H

ab
ita

t R
es

to
ra

tio
n

G
ra

nt
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

Th
om

as
 P

at
e,

 P
E 

*
Pr

in
ci

pa
l W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 E

ng
in

ee
r

S
ol

an
o 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
C

W
A

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

S
W

P
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

M
ar

ci
e 

Fe
hr

en
ka

m
p

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 II

M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
tin

g
B

ill
in

g/
R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
D

ep
os

its
Fi

xe
d 

A
ss

et
s

B
ud

ge
t A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
A

ud
it 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

R
ic

k 
Fo

w
le

r
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
S

tre
am

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

S
up

po
rt

S
ho

p 
M

an
ag

er



ASSISTANT WATER
RESOURCES SPECIALIST

FLSA: Exempt
April 2016

MONTHLY SALARY RANGE #18 $4,451-$5,410

DEFINITION

Under direct or general supervision, performs water management, water conservation, grant 
administration, habitat restoration/management functions; assists in conducting field inspections 
and investigations of the Agency’s systems and facilities; participates in scientific studies; and
performs related work as required.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives direct supervision from the Principal Water Resources Specialist.  No direct 
supervision of staff is exercised.

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS

This is the entry-level class in the Water Resources Specialist series.  Incumbents perform the 
less difficult to complex tasks related to water resources planning, water conservation, grant 
administration, and habitat restoration/ management and special projects.  As experience and 
proficiency are gained, assignments will become more technically diverse and difficult, while 
exercising increasing independence of judgment.  This class is alternately staffed with the 
Associate Water Resources Specialist and incumbents may advance to the higher-level class 
after gaining the knowledge, skills and experience that meet the qualifications and demonstrating 
the ability to perform the work of the higher-level class.

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS (Illustrative Only)
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change or rescind the work assignments of 
different positions and to make reasonable accommodations so that qualified employees can 
perform the essential functions of the job.

Assists water resources staff in development of projects and implementation of programs,
including, but not limited to, water resources management, water conservation, grant 
administration, and habitat restoration/management.
Conducts field inspections, investigations, and monitoring and data gathering for the 
Agency.
Assists in implementation of the Agency’s Water Conservation Program.
Performs staff functions for various Agency committees.
Assists in project management of grant funded projects such as preparing contracts and 
scheduling invoices and task orders.
Drafts maps, charts, diagrams, and tables using computer programs.
Attends various types of meetings, records minutes, prepares oral presentations and written 
reports, and presents findings.
Performs other duties as assigned.



Assistant Water Resources Specialist
Page 2 of 3

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

Basic practices, techniques, and tools used in water conservation, water resources 
management, grant preparation and habitat management.
Applicable Federal, State, and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and procedures.
Effective communication techniques and public relations.
Safety principles and practices.
Modern office practices, methods, and computer equipment.
Computer applications related to the work, including word processing, database, and 
spreadsheet applications.
English usage, grammar, spelling, vocabulary, and punctuation. 
Techniques for dealing effectively with the public, vendors, contractors, and Agency staff, in 
person and over the telephone.
Techniques for providing a high level of customer service to public and Agency staff, in 
person and over the telephone.

Ability to:

Develop and administer contracts for professional services in a public agency setting.
Analyze water conservation and water resources problems and develop proposed solutions.
Prepare and maintain detailed and accurate records, reports, and written correspondence.
Organize and prioritize a variety of projects and multiple tasks in an effective and timely 
manner; organize own work, set priorities, and meet critical time deadlines.
Operate modern office equipment, including computer equipment and specialized software 
applications programs.
Use English effectively to communicate in person, over the telephone, and in writing.
Use tact, initiative, prudence, and independent judgment within general policy, procedural, 
and legal guidelines.
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of 
the work.

Education and Experience: Any combination of training and experience, which would provide 
the required knowledge, skills and abilities, is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required 
qualifications would be:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with major 
coursework in water conservation, water resources, environmental sciences, landscape 
architecture, planning, engineering, agriculture, biological sciences, natural resources, public 
policy or administration, or a related field (no experience is necessary, however, experience in 
the above described job functions is desirable).

License and Certifications:

Possession of an appropriate California driver’s license and a satisfactory driving record.



Assistant Water Resources Specialist
Page 3 of 3

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Must possess mobility to work in the field and in a standard office setting and use standard 
office equipment, including a computer; strength, stamina, and mobility to perform medium 
physical work, operate varied hand and power tools; vision to read printed materials and a 
computer screen; and hearing and speech to communicate in person and over the telephone or 
radio.  The job involves fieldwork requiring frequent walking in operational areas to identify 
problems or hazards.  Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter and retrieve data using a 
computer keyboard or calculator and to operate above-mentioned tools and equipment.  
Positions in this classification bend, stoop, kneel, reach and climb to perform work and inspect 
work sites.  Employees must possess the ability to lift, carry, push, and pull materials and 
objects necessary to perform job functions.

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Employees partially work in an office environment with moderate noise levels, controlled 
temperature conditions and no direct exposure to potentially hazardous physical substances.  
Employees also work in the field and are exposed to loud noise levels, cold and hot 
temperatures, inclement weather conditions, road hazards, vibration, confining workspace, 
chemicals, mechanical and/or electrical hazards, and hazardous physical substances and 
fumes.  Employees may interact with upset staff and/or public and private representatives, and 
contractors in interpreting and enforcing departmental policies and procedures.

WORKING CONDITIONS

May be required to work on evenings, weekends, and holidays.



ACCOUNTANT - I
FLSA: Exempt

    

MONTHLY SALARY RANGE #17
$4,655 - $5,849

DEFINITION 

Under general supervision performs financial accounting and reporting functions of the Agency; 
monitoring and development of accounting system, identifies problems and takes corrective 
action in accounting system; collection and analysis of financial information. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 

Receives general supervision from the Administrative Services Manager.

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS

This is a professional-level classification responsible for the accounting functions of the Agency. 
Incumbents maintain the Agency’s financial records and statements, assists in preparation of the 
annual budget, assist with the annual audit, and maintain all necessary paperwork and systems 
as they relate to the accounting functions of the Agency. This class is distinguished from the 
class of Accountant Il in that the Accountant II requires a further level of experience and less 
supervision.

EXAMPLES OF ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS (Illustrative Only)
Management reserves the rights to add, modify, change or rescind the work assignments of 
different positions and to make reasonable accommodations so that qualified employees can 
perform the essential functions of the job.

Performs the Agency’s accounting functions for revenues, expenditures, capital, and 
reserves. Maintains cash receipts, cash disbursements journal, and the general ledger. 
Tracks the Agency’s checking account and investment account activities.
Participates in operating and maintains a computerized financial information system; 
identifies, develops, and implements new automated applications to improve effectiveness 
and efficiency.
Prepares accurate and timely billings to the Agency’s wholesale customers in accordance 
with approved Agency Ordinances and contracts.
Prepares and processes payments to Agency creditors in accordance with approved 
policies and procedures.
Develops internal tracking and reporting systems to properly allocate labor and overhead 
costs.
Interprets, explains and applies general and governmental accounting/auditing principles 
and procedures, laws, and regulations affecting the financial operations of Agency;
implements policy and procedural changes as required.
Participates in the compilation and preparation of the annual budget for the Agency,
including assisting other staff with budget preparation, providing personnel cost projections, 



Accountant - I
Page 2 of 3

and estimated revenues and expenditures, monitoring expenditures to ensure compliance 
with adopted budget, and assisting in publication of the budget.
Performs fixed asset inventory control; maintains fixed assets accounting software; prepares 
journal entries for depreciation and fixed asset acquisitions and disposals.
Performs or oversees the Agency’s payroll functions, including: a) reviewing time cards, b) 
verifying payroll, c) preparing payroll and benefit checks, and d) preparing payroll-related 
reports to PERS and state and federal taxing agencies.
Monitors revenues and projection of grant monies, may prepare invoices for grant 
reimbursements.
Assists auditors in completing annual audits by providing requested information and 
preparing working papers; reviews audited financial statements for accuracy.
Provides general administrative support, including: a) researching, gathering, and organizing 
information from Agency records or other sources, b) preparing and composing Agency 
correspondence and routine reports, and c) performing routine analyses. 
Participates in the planning and implementation of a comprehensive electronic filing and 
record retrieval system for the Agency.
Performs other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS 

Knowledge of:

Principles, practices, and procedures of public administration in a public agency setting.
Modern principles, practices, and methods of public and governmental accounting and 
financing, including program budgeting and auditing and their application to Agency 
operations. 
Principles and practices of budget preparation and administration. 
Basic principles, practices, and procedures of payroll administration.
Cost accounting principles and systems.
General principles and practices of data processing and its applicability to accounting and 
financial operations. 
Methods and techniques of effective technical, administrative, and complex financial report 
preparation and presentation. 
Principles and practices of computer software and its applicability to finance and accounting 
operations, including report development.
Applicable Federal, State, and local ordinances, resolutions, and laws affecting financial 
operations.
Record keeping principles and procedures.
Modern office practices, methods and computer equipment.
English usage, grammar, spelling, vocabulary, and punctuation. 
Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the 
public, vendors, contractors, and Agency staff.

Ability to: 

Collect, analyze, evaluate, and interpret complex information and data, including complex 
financial and accounting data. 
Understand accounting principles and concepts. 
Forecast revenues for the preparation of long and short-term financial plans and budget 
documents. 
Read, analyze, and interpret financial reports. 



Accountant - I
Page 3 of 3

Prepare clear and concise administrative and financial reports. 
Interpret computer-generated data and reports. 
Prepare large and complex budgets. 
Interpret and apply applicable Federal, State, and local policies, laws, and regulations. 
Analyze data and information using established criteria in order to determine consequences 
and to identify and select alternatives. 
Work on multiple projects with competing priorities effectively and in a timely manner; 
organize and prioritize timelines for self and others in an effective and timely manner. 
Evaluate and develop improvements in operations, procedures, policies, or methods.
Understand and carry out a variety of complex instructions in a responsible and independent 
manner.
Prepare fiscal procedures.
Research regulations, procedures and/or technical reference materials.
Establish and maintain a variety of files and records. 
Operate modern office equipment, including computer equipment and word-processing, 
database, spreadsheet, and graphics software applications programs. 
Use English effectively to communicate in person, over the telephone, and in writing.
Use tact, initiative, prudence, and independent judgment within general policy, procedural, 
and legal guidelines.
Establish, maintain, and foster positive and harmonious working relationships with those 
contacted in the course of work.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Education: Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university is required, 
preferably in accounting or business or public administration with upper division course 
work in accounting, finance or closely related field.

Experience: Some accounting experience is desirable.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Must possess mobility to work in a standard office setting and use standard office equipment, 
including a computer; vision to read printed materials and a computer screen; and hearing and 
speech to communicate in person, before groups, and over the telephone.  This is primarily a 
sedentary office classification although standing in work areas and walking between work areas 
may be required.  Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter, and retrieve data using a 
computer keyboard or calculator and to operate standard office equipment.  Positions in this 
classification occasionally bend, stoop, kneel, reach, push, and pull drawers open and closed to 
retrieve and file information.  Employees must possess the ability to lift, carry, push, and pull 
materials and objects weighing up to 25 pounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Employees work in an office environment with moderate noise levels, controlled temperature 
conditions, and no direct exposure to hazardous physical substances.  Employees may interact 
with upset staff and/or public and private representatives in interpreting and enforcing 
departmental policies and procedures.


